
 
 

DISCLAIMER NOTICE 
 

The contents in this document are the views of their authors.   The District of Summerland 

makes no representations or warranties as to the accuracy of the information.  Any reliance 

you place on such information is at your own risk.  

 

Links to other websites contained in this document are not under the control of the District 

of Summerland and do not imply a recommendation or endorsement of the views expressed 

within them. 

 

Please visit http://www.summerland.ca/planning‐building/banks‐crescent to view District of 

Summerland  Reports,  Legislation,  Policy,  Assessments,  Studies,  and  Drawings  on  the 

proposed development. 

 

 

 

________________________ 

Jeremy Denegar 
Corporate Officer               

 



Karen Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Donna Wahl< 
June 12, 2017 3:58 PM 
Peter Waterman 
Janet Peake; Erin Carlson; Erin Trainer; Toni Boot; Richard Barkwill; Doug Holmes; 

Development Services; Karen Jones; Tricia Mayea 
Neighbourly stress 

Dear Mayor and Elected Council Officials, 
Yesterday I had the mindboggling experience of helping calm a distressed member of our 
neighbourhood whom I barely knew. Why is this mindboggling? Because this Summerland 
resident burst into tears in my driveway over the prospect of Lark's proposed development of 
Banks Crescent. 
Mayor Waterman, you were elected on your pro-agricultural platform. What is this town 
coming to when you allow members of the community to endure this level of emotional strain 
and anxiety for such a long duration? 
Concerned resident 
Donna-Waltb 
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Karen Jones 

From: 
Sent: 

ROBERT BUSCHERT 
May 3, 2017 9:40 PM 

> 

To: Erin Trainer; Janet Peake; Richard Barkwill; Toni Boot; Erin Carlson; Doug Holmes; Peter 
Waterman 

Subject: Seniors Development on banks Crescent 

To the Mayor and City Councillors of Summerland 
My name is Bob Buschert 

I would like to adress my concerns regarding the Proposed Developement on Banks Crescent. 
I am not opposed to a much needed seniors development is Summerland, but the location of the development has some 

serious concerns to me. Especially the potential damage to the spring water that is used by the Summerland Fish 
Hatchery. 
For the past 10 or so, I was contracted by the Freshwater Fisheries Society of BC (Summerland Fish Hatchery) to 
maintain the property, including land, buildings and the spring water supply, of the Fish Hatchery. Over the years I 
monitored, maintained and made improvements to the spring water supply, located directly below the proposed 
development. I noted that this spring is very sensitive to any environmental changes in the area. It did not take to much 
activity in the area to cause disruption to the water, even animal activity, ducks, raccoons, deer, bears etc, would 
cause problems to the spring water. 
Nobody seems to know where the origin of the spring is. The biggest problem that I could see is that the construction 
work could cause some underground problems to the spring. The construction of the roads, excavation, and foundation 
construction uses HEAVY COMPACTION EQUIPMENT, which causes vibrations through the soil, WHICH IS SILT, BY 
THE WAY, IF YOU DIDN'T ALREADY KNOW---THAT WOULD BE CLAY, and serious underground cave-ins could 
occur as a result of this. All you have to do is note the problems of the development above Peach Orchard Beach. Silt is 
not a desirable base to construct large, even small buildings on top of. In fact, engineers will tell you that it is the worst 
material to build on. 
I have heard that the developers are working on a contingency (back-up) water proposal for the Hatchery, but the water 
would have to be the same amount, or more, the correct temperature, have the right mineral content, no chlorine, no 
diseases or other factors that would affect the fish, and would have to be 100% reliable. Any mechanical back-up system 
would also have to have a back up system that would guarantee no water interruption-- the back up system would now be 
the main water supply. The Hatchery fish can only survive for a couple of hours without the spring water. I feel that a 
catastrophic event to the spring water would definatly spell THE END TO THE END TO THE SUMMERLAND FISH 
HATCHERY. Not to mention the employees that would be displaced as a result. There also is no underground water in 
the area that would support a well with sufficient water supply, as test well were drilled in the area to no avail. In fact a 
test well was drilled approximately 30 feet from the lake and 250 feet deep and the result was no water. So, well water as 
a back-up system, is not viable 
There is also concerns regarding the run-off water from the roads directly above the gully. Where will this all go? 

My opinion is that this is a very risky proposal, and it is highly likely that it would have a some effect on the Fish 
Hatchery Water supply. There are much better locations for a similar development, that would be closer to the town 
center. 

Please feel free to call me at 250-494-1104 or e-mail me at bob.barb@shaw.ca if you have any questions that I might be 
able to help you with. 

J\ction 
I am sure you will make the correct decision regarding this matter, as you are a very competent Council. 

Thank you for your time to read my letter and consider my concerns. 

Bob Buschert 
10122 Beavis Place 
Summerland 
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Karen Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Action 

CJpy tu. 
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File: +: 
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June 11, 2017 5:05 PM _Council 

Peter Waterman; Toni Boot; Richard Barkwill; Erin Carlson; Dou~C.A~s; Jaoet Peake
0
; 
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13610 Banks Crescent Request for Rezoning and OCP Amend~b~~ntoa em. -~--

Dear Mayor Waterman and Council, 
Completed by: _-+-'~....,· ..----

It can easily be argued that Summerland's Bristow Valley, without easy access to community amenities and services, 
would be a hard sell to most seniors looking to downsize and reduce or give up driving. Yet the developers, Lark, have 
kept communications tightly focused on planned in-house health care and amenities so residents won't want or need to 
leave. Welcome to the Hotel California? Perhaps not quite that restricted because they do have a plan for a facility bus. 

Lark's presentation to support their request to rezone the Banks Crescent property from agricultural to high-density 
mixed-use and amend our Official Community Plan (OCP) highlighted an exclusive, non-invasive neurological stimulation 
treatment for dementia. This is exciting. This is great science and likely a profitable business. But it's proposed for a bad 
location. 

I do wonder how medical services provided via Telehealth from Manitoba would serve residents who need to be 
admitted to a local hospital. Would these remote health care providers have admitting privileges in Penticton or even in 
BC? 

The response to Mayor Waterman's request for clarification on the number of assisted living versus market units struck 
me as vague and subject to change. I would expect beyond the extended care facility already leased by St. Elizabeth, the 
type of units built will be determined by what the developer can sell once the requested zoning is in place. High-density 
mixed-use is not restricted to seniors. 

When asked why a proposal was submitted that did not conform to our OCP, the jaw-dropping response was that based 
on their communications with our city staff they did not feel it was an issue. Mayor and Council - our city staff work for 
you and for us. The OCP, the citizens' document in effect until 2019, and the platforms that brought you to office need 
to guide their work. For staff to trivialize the OCP simply not acceptable. 

If council approves this development, the location is unlikely to attract many seniors who don't drive. We could then 
expect hundreds of units open to all ages, possibly even vacation rentals, services and retailers. In a different location 
that would be great. Summerland needs housing for all ages. But, for the Bristow Valley, traffic would face a major 
obstacle: There is only one single, narrow road to the site. 

If the development proceeds, I'm not sure what scares me most; havoc created by building roads and sidewalks to 
OCP/Land Titles Act standards, or the risk of not. Either way, impact on the people who live on and around Latimer 
Avenue and Solly Road would be severe. Our many questions and concerns have been met with silence. We have been 
patient and respectful for too many months. We are tired, stressed and we fear for the future of our homes and 
neighbourhood. 

Please put an end to it for us all and vote it down. 

Carolyn Courtemanche, Summerland 

1 



Karen Jones 

From: Doug Wahl 
Sent: June 8, 2017 10:07 PM 
To: Peter Waterman; Janet Peake; Erin Carlson; Erin Trainer; Richard Barkwill; Doug Holmes; 

Toni Boot 
Cc: Tami Rothery; Linda Tynan; Dean Strachan 
Subject: GHG emissions, proposed Banks Cres + carbon sink potential of fruit trees 

Hello Mayor and Council, 

On December 16, 2016, the Lark Group sent a letter to Council offering some facts about the proposed development. 
One fact stated "the development directly delivers on climate change goal by minimizing urban sprawl and providing 
access to amenities within walking and cycling distances". 

Given the scope of the development, including the developer's submission of an additional 1,660 vehicle trips per day, I 
think it would be prudent to examine the potential GHG emissions in relation to the development and how this might 
affect Summerland's climate action targets. Such an examination should consider the loss of the carbon sink potential of 
the existing land use (vineyard). I have included a link to a 2016 journal article on that subject: 
http:ljwww.sciencedirect.com/science/arucle/pii/50167880916300883 

On a slightly different subject, I would encourage the District of Summerland to investigate the potential for orchards 
and other crops to sequester carbon and what growers can do to decrease their carbon footprint. There is a potential 
that Summerland's agriculture sector could have a positive contribution to achieving our climate action targets. In 
addition, there has been recent controversy about planting conifers on ALR land for carbon credits. Perhaps there is an 
opportunity to obtain carbon credits by tracking new fruit trees that are planted in Summerland? 

Thanks for your time and have a good weekend, 

Doug Wahl 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - \· w.a g.com 
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Karen Jones 

Subject: FW: Banks crescent - Lark Group Development - A Fait Accomplai? 

RESPONSE To Glen and Diane Witter: 

June 13, 2017 
Dean Strachan, Director of Development Services spoke with the Witters and clarified that no utilities are 
proposed to cut through their property. 
The Lark Group acknowledged there was an error on the drawings and they are having them corrected. 

From: Glen Witter [ 
--~~~~~~~~~--

Sent: June 11, 2017 10:16 AM 
To: Peter Waterman <pwaterman@summerland.ca>; Erin Trainer <etrainer@summerland.ca>; Janet Peake 
<jpeake@summerland.ca>; rbarkwell@summerland.ca; Toni Boot <tboot@summerland.ca>; Erin Carlson 
<ecarlson@summerland.ca>; Doug Holmes <dholmes@summerland.ca> 
Cc: Karen Jones <kjones@summerland.ca> 
Subject: RE: Banks crescent - Lark Group Development - A Fait Accomplai? 

To Mayor and Council, City of Summerland June 11, 2017 

Re: Banks Crescent - Lark Group Development - A Fait Accomplai? 

We live at 13415 Bristow Road, just above the vineyard. We are the lone house on the East side of Bristow Road 
contiguous to the proposed development. 

We note the Lark group has spent considerable time and money laying out and promoting the proposed development. 
We presume this process has been in close discussions with the various departments of the municipality. 

We are in possession of a copy of EUROSCAPE'S FIGURE 2 of May 8, 2017 high resolution overlay of the proposed 
development of what appears to be a satellite photo of the property. Our small property is clearly shown, as is the 
existing hydro line passing by us down through the Banks Crescent property. We also note a dotted line of the planned 
repositioning the hydro line to move it away from proposed construction to the side of the development. 
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We are also aware that the existing power line supplies much or most of Lower Town. We note that is a significant high 
voltage line. It is presumed the new development may draw as much or more than the current line and that an even 
more powerful transmission line (2 - 3 X) will be needed. 

The rerouting planned in FIGURE 2 shows the proposed line not only cuts through our property but is proposed to take a 
turn (which means placement of a pole) in/at the corner of our living room. 

1. Can hydro do this to us? Has hydro already agreed to this with the developer? 

2. We strongly object to the potential (and proven) life-threatening danger such a powerful hydro line would present going 
through (or over) our house. 

3. Upon reflection of the diagram, this looks like a fa it accomplai. That you've already made the deal for Lark group as they 
have gone so far with the groundwork. Please tell us this isn't true. 

4. If this goes ahead, does it mean you have agreed with the Lark group that our home is expendable? Perhaps they have 
plans to buy us out? If so, we have not been informed. Perhaps you have agreed to forcing expropriation? Please tell 
this it is not true. 

We are both retirees who have enjoyed our retirement in Summerland. We doubt you have any empathy for the duress 
you have placed upon us. In future, I suggest your personnel take the time to keep those impacted better informed. 

Without prejudice, 

Glen and Diane Witter, 

13415 Bristow Road, Summerland 
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Karen Jones 

From: Bonnie Nesbitt < 
---~~~~~~~--

Sent: June 19, 2017 11:25 AM 
To: Mayor and Council 
Subject: Regarding proposed senior complex on Banks street 

Dear Mayor and council members, 

I am a new resident of the district of Summerland and have been following the progress of the "The applicant wishes to 
construct a 380 unit seniors housing complex with a mixture of market housing, independent, and assisted living units." 
I see that there are many studies in place regarding water and the hatchery, electrical, traffic, stability of the land etc. It 
is very good to look at every aspect. 

I would invite you to consult with physicians in town as I don't see any report about the medical support of such a 
project. As you are well aware, there is a shortage of family doctors in the south Okanagan. My husband and I have 
been told that we will likely not have our own family doctor as there are not even any waiting lists for us to add our 
names. 

I realize the senior accommodation is of utmost importance (I am a senior citizen myself) but I have lived in a 
community where a 200 resident nursing home was built without consultation with the medical community and it was 
not a very good outcome. A close friend who is a doctor in that community told us of the strain on an already busy 
medical community but not only for the doctors. The ambulance service was constantly being used to transport nursing 
home residents to the area hospitals for tests and such and was at times unable to deal with emergencies in a timely 
manor. The whole community health was impacted. 

Please consider including a dialogue with the medical professionals in this area, along with the other very important 
issues regarding this proposed development. 

Thank you very sincerely, 
Bonnie Nesbitt 
12559 Taylor Place 
Summerland BC 
VOH 1Z8 

c omp\eted by: - ~ 
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Banks Crescent Proposed Development contrary to Climate Action Plan in 
Summerland 

Just so that all residents know: The Climate Action Plan, produced by a hard working group of caring 
residents and meant to make Summerland more environmentally and socially friendly is contrary to the 
impact of the proposed Banks Crescent Development. Please go to: 

http://www.sum mer land .ca/ docs/defa u It-source/works-a nd-uti I ities/ climate-action/ma rch-23-2011--­
fi na 1---s um me rla nd-cca p. pdf? sfvrsn=2 

The document contains all the detail for those interested in reading it, but following are the exact Goals 
as communicated in Summerland's Climate Action Plan: 

• Goal 1: Minimize urban sprawl and promote compact, energy efficient development with 
access to amenities within walking and cycling distance. 

• Goal 2: Improve transportation efficiency. 
• Goal 3: Support public participation, education and awareness initiatives. 
• Goal 4: Identify and support effective greenhouse gas reduction initiatives. 
• Goal 5: Promote energy conservation and dissemination of renewable energy technologies. 
• Goal 6: Maintain and enhance the urban ecosystem. 
• Goal 7: Demonstrate Municipal leadership. 

From the Goals alone it is hard to argue the incompatibility between Summerland's Climate Action Plan 
and the Bank Crescent proposed development. 

Whether you like it or not, but climate change is real and we have to show the integrity and courage to 
do our share to make our environment more safe, clean and friendly for ourselves, but even more so for 
the generations after us! 

xx xx 

Nancy Goudy 
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To: Mayor Waterman ' 
~To: Summerland Council Members 

Dear Mayor Waterman, Dear Council Members, 

We rarely correspond in writing with emotions, but we have to get the following off our 

chest. 

We have lived in many different communities and settings most of our working life, but 

after careful consideration found a house in Summerland to retire and find peace & quiet 

for the long term. This dream come true will be shattered if the proposed development 

goes ahead. The ongoing decision process has turned into an every-day trauma for us and 

for many others in Summerland, particularly in Lower Town. With due respect, we believe 

the anxiety originates from a seemingly endless decision process with no clear line of sight 

and transparency. In addition, many well thought-out opinions have been communicated 

to you, but we do not know whether these are taken serious and/or are included in your 

decision. 

May we recall our earlier correspondence that the communities whose residents have the 

highest level of attachment also have the highest rates of GDP growth? Improved local 

decision-making creates a shared sense of belonging, and ultimately strengthens the social, 

cultural, and economic vibrancy of communities. Emotional Attachment= Stronger 

Economy! 

The current situation surrounding the proposed Bank Crescent Development is 

unprecedented for us. Given Mayor Waterman's election platform, given the strong public 

opposition, given the incompatibility with the OCP and the Climate Action Plan, given the 

Hatchery's, PIB's, and BCWF's opposition, the aquifer & slope risks, ambiance of 

Summerland, its small town feel, etc, we simply cannot seem to get our minds to 

understand how you can support this with a clear and pure conscience, how you can look 

at yourself in the mirror and feel good about your decision. This decision should be made 

with a genuine feeling for the future of Summerland, what is good for our neighborhoods, 

their future and their residents. Many elements in the decision process are not a slam 

dunk, but we need to look at them unbiased. Deep down we believe you know that the 

benefits of the tax base that you so often quote are questionable. There will be significant 

costs for maintenance, services and subsequent upgrades in an area with virtually no 

infrastructure and they will be there for the life of Summerland. 



The Lark Group's benefits are clear, they are in the business to make money, but we are 

left to deal with the impact on the wellbeing of all Summerlanders for the long term. 

Allow us to briefly discuss a case in Vancouver that was recently in the news, June 13, 

2017, which directly applies to the Banks Crescent proposal. Please take notice of the 

thought process that the Vancouver Mayor and Council went through and the conclusions 

they reached. We have attached the latest newspaper article about this case. In question 

was a large condo complex to be build, similar to what is planned in Summerland, except, 

we would argue, the incompatibility between Lark's proposal and its surroundings seems 

far greater than was the case in Vancouver. Also, the risks associated with the Bank 

Crescent proposal far outweigh those of the proposal in Vancouver. 

Chinatown: Vancouver Council rejects controversial development proposal: 

"It's a signal to the development community that you must consider the surrounding 

neighborhood that you 're working in" said Andy Yan, director of the City Program at Simon 

Fraser University, minutes after the mayor and council voted. After 26 hours of heated 

council debate and public hearings over the past three weeks, the mayor and councilors 

voted eight to three against the project, citing the building's height, lack of adequate social 

housing and deep community opposition. Yan said that Tuesday's decision could have 

resonance by the time the 2018 municipal election rolls around, adding: "This is the day 

that the new Vancouver begins . ... The way that we've built this city for the last 30 years 

needs to change. It needs context; it needs an element of consideration towards the 

communities that these developments will inhabit." Mayor Gregor Robertson voted against 

the proposal, saying: "It cuts far too deep a divide in the community to advance and see 

this built. " 

The above considerations must touch you, must make sense to you, and must help you in 

your decision process. We must not let developers control Summerland. Let us please 

focus on sensible development. Most of the residents moved here for the same ~ctlOn 

we did. Please do not shatter their dreams and their neighbourhoods! 

Thank you kindly. 

jl:rs(, ; l IQ 
D of) kers 

Summerland, June 23, 2017 
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Karen Jones 

Doug Wahl< 
--~~~~~~~~--

From: 
Sent: June 23, 2017 7:01 PM 
To: Erin Carlson; Janet Peake; Erin Trainer; Peter Waterman; Richard Barkwill; Toni Boot; 

Doug Holmes 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Linda Tynan; Kris Johnson; Dean Strachan 
Comment about revenue analysis 

Hello Mayor and Council - I have reviewed the revenue analysis for the proposed Banks Cres. development and was 
curious to see that utility charges (water & sewer) amounting to $237,615 were included in the revenue stream. As you 
can see from the District's own data, both water and sewer are close to revenue neutral (in fact, revenue neutral is a 
goal that the District set for metered water rates in 2017). For this reason and to achieve full transparency, I think it is 
imperative that a revenue analysis be presented simultaneously with a cost analysis. 

Revenue Projection Summary: 
Property Taxes based on 2017 Cla!>s 1 tax rates 

Utility Charges based on 389 Units at current water and sewer rates 

D !STRICT OF 

SUMMERLA N D ------.... ~.--.........~ ........ -------
Wastewater (sewer) Utility 

Rewnue 

Expenses 

Amount left for Capital and Reserves 

DISTRICT OF 

SUMMERLAND 
------.._,,~,......,_~ ----------

Water Utility 

E)(penses 

Amount Left for Capital and Reserves 

1 

$ 2,800,000 

2,600,000 

s 200,000 

$ 5,000,000 

4,500,000 

s 500,000 

s 199,338 
237,615 

s 436,9~3 
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Sincerely, 

Doug Wahl 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by A VG - 1v1v1\ .avg.com 
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Karen Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Larry and Donna Youn ______ _ 

June 26, 2017 8:38 AM 
Erin Trainer; Janet Peake; Richard Barkwill; Toni Boot; Erin Carlson; Doug Holmes 
Peter Waterman; Linda Tynan; Dean Strachan; Alex Kondor 
Summerland Council agenda June 26, 2017 

To Mayor Waterman and Summerland Councillors: 

The agenda for tonight, June 26, 2017 includes the Council report update for 13610 Banks 

Crescent. The report includes letters from both Lark Group and the Freshwater Fisheries 
Society of BC, that we would like to refer to. 

The District of Summerland has only 2 available water licenses to Okanagan Lake. and they are 
considering giving up one of them in order to accommodate the approval of a high density 390 
unit development at Banks Crescent. 

The developer is required to provide a contingency water supply for the fish hatchery. The 
options are a drilled well option, which is certain to interfere with the Hatchery water supply, 
or the use of one of Summerland's water licenses. Even though the Freshwater Fisheries Society 
of BC has not approved this option, the developer has written to the District of Summerland 
requesting use of the water license. 

We spoke to several former councilors and mayors from the past few decades in order to 
understand the reason these 2 licenses have been kept up to date and open. It was in 
preparation for emergency. We have certainly learned from Mother Nature this year and in the 
drought of 2003 that emergencies and unexpected events can occur. 

We did a little research, and found that Summerland is the ONLY community on Okanagan Lake 
that does not have a permanent source in place to draw water from the lake. However we do 
have 2 water licenses that we can use if we are faced with a drought or catastrophic event that 
cuts off our main Trour Creek water source. 

The Okanagan Water Basin Agreement refers several times to the option of drawing from 
Okanagan Lake during drought. And Summerland's own 2014 Water Availability Report even 
states that there is a shortfall of water licenses and suggests new conditional licensing on 
Okanagan Lake and the reconciliation of water licenses so that District of Summerland has 
sufficient licensing for existing and future water demands. 

l 



The Water Master Plan commissioned by the District of Summerland from Agua Consulting 
confirms that Okanagan Lake should be considered as an emergency supply source. It goes on 
to state that although Summerland holds sufficient water licensing for the forseeable future, it 
recommends the expansion of an Okanagan Lake water supply for emergency domestic supply, 
and states that there should be new additional conditional licensing awarded to Summerland 
on Okanagan Lake. 

So our questions are, why would the District of Summerland even consider giving up one of 
only 2 available water licenses? Those licenses should be considered a valuable asset and be 
kept for future emergency water use. And how can it be acceptable for our town to give such 
special benefits to a private developer at the expense of the future? 

Donna and Larry Young 

13420 Bristow Road 
Summerland BC 

Virus-free www avast com 
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Karen Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jan SCHUMACHER 
June 26, 2017 5:27 PM 
Peter Waterman 
OCP 

Dear Mayor Waterman and Council Members, 

In my mind, an Official Community Plan is the test by which development proposals are measured. If a proposal meets 
the requirements, it passes the test and should be a go. If not, well, that should be obvious. 

I hope you and the council members will respect our OCP as the authority that guides your decisions about any and all 
development proposals. 

Thank you and best regards. 
Jan Schumacher 
104-14395 Herron Road, 
Summerland, BC 

Sent from my iPad 
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Karen Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Mayor and Councilors, 

Rita Connacher 
June 26, 2017 4:50 PM 
Peter Waterman; Toni Boot; Richard Barkwill; Erin Trainer; Erin Carlson; Doug Holmes; 
Janet Peake 
Our Ref #141741- The Lark Group -iCasa Resort Living - Newspaper and Brochure Ads 
- Standards Council Decision 

A while ago, I challenged the advertising undertaken by the Lark Group for the proposed Bank Crescent development on 
2 fronts: 

1. That their ads in the Summerland Review land other local newspapers) were misleading because the Lark Group 
were selling the iCasa Resort when the development hadn't been approved by the District; 

2. That many of the claims made in the iCasa brochure were false, particularly the claim that the development 
would have NO impact on the hatchery. 

The Advertising Council agreed with and upheld both complaints. Below is the case that has now been posted on their 
national website. 

In their formal letter to me, the vice-president stated in relation to (1) above: "After carefully reviewing both the 
newspaper advertisement and the brochure, Council found that there did not appear to be any disclosure in the 
newspaper advertisement that the development was subject to approval. In the case of the brochure, Council found 
that the disclosure was not clearly legible. In both instances, this constituted a contravention of Clause l(d) of the 
code". 

In relation to (2) above, the vice-president stated: "Council found that the statement 'The Fish Hatchery and Aquifer 
will not be impacted' as misleading. In its response, the advertiser included a media release from the Freshwater 
fisheries Society of BC and an excerpt from the District of Summerland's Environmental Assessment Report. Neither 
document stated that the proposed development would have no impact on the Fish Hatchery and Aquifer. In fact, the 
latter document stated that 'the proposed development will not result in significant adverse environmental impacts at a 
local or regional level ... ',which is materially different than claiming that there will be no impact, as stated on the 
advertising. On this point, Council concluded that the claim was misleading and was not supportable, contrary to 
Clauses l(a) and (e) of the Code". 

In addition to misleading the public, the Lark Group have changed the project scope several times, have re-defined their 
relationship with the Freshwater Fisheries Society of BC and have reduced their list of "amenities" to the District of 
Summerland. Kindly consider this subtle, misleading behavior over time and the distrust that this is building. 

Kind regards, 
Rita Connacher 

From: Bennacer, Yamina [mailto:yamina.bennacer@adstandards.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 11:23 AM 
To: Rita Connacher 
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Subject: RE: Our Ref #141741 -The Lark Group -iCasa Resort Living - Newspaper and Brochure Ads - Standards 
Council Decision 

Dear Ms. Connacher, 

This case has now been posted on our website. Please see link and details below: 

http://www.adstandards.com/en/Standards/adComplaintsReportsCurrent.aspx 

Clause 1: Accuracy and Clarity 

A clvertiser: 

Industry: 

Region: 

Media: 

C omplllint(s): 

Description: 

/ C om1>laint: 

Decision: 

Infraction: 

Advertiser's 

Verbatim 

tatem ent: 

Sincerely, 

The Lark Group 

Real est;:ite se1-...1ices 

British C olurnbiJ 

Broe hures •leaflets/flvers 

.A condominium cle .. ,.elopment for seniors in Surnrnerkrnd British Columbici ·N JS 

3dvertised in 3 brochure ancl in the local ne'.ivspaper In the body of the 

;:iclvertising it was st3ted thJt "The Fish H3tchery Jllcl Aquifer· will not be 

impacted· by the development 

The complainant alle-gecl that the advertisements were mislesding because it 

·NJS not m3de c I ear thJt the de .. ,1elopment had not >•et been approved by the 

District of SutherlJncl and tl1at the "no-impact" claim was not true 

Council founcl no disclosure in the newspaper aclve1iisernent that the 

development was subject to approval by· authorities In the case of the brochure 

Council found that the disclosure was not clearly legible On the second issue 

Council concluded that the statement 'The Fish Hatchery ancl Aquifer wil l not be 

imp;::ic ted .. was 111isleadi11~1 and unsupported by· the evidence submitted by the 

aci-_1e1tiser 

Clauses 1(3} and (e). 

-:-he L3rk Group placed the iCasa Living ne"Nsp;::iper ads to generJte awareness 

of the proposed project in the Okanagan region and our intention w ;::i s not to 

111isleJd the publi c We referenc ed that the ads ·Nere not Jn offering for s31e ancl 

assur-r1ecl this ·would co·1er the legal aspects of the ads V1./e apologize for arw 

confusion and "Nill ensure any future ads will be referenced accordingly .. 

Yamina Bennacer 
Manager, Standa rds 
yam Ina .bennacer@adstandards.com 
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Advertising Standards Canada 
175 Bloor Street East 
South Tower, Suite 1801 
Toronto, Ontario M4W 3R8 
www.adstandards.com 
Tel: 416 961-6311 x 249 
Fax: 416-961-7904 

- Mver1is1nt; Standards Canada 
- tes nor mes i:annd1ennes de 13 ptJblit11e 

lmp_o[fant 110t1c_e· Tl7e information contained in this email is privileged and confidential It is intended only for the person or 
entity named above and should not be read by or disclosed to any other person or entity. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this communication. please notify the sender 1mmedialelv at 416-961-6311 or by reply email Thank you in 
advance for your cooperation. 
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Karen Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Mayor and Council : 

Marilyn Hansen 
June 27, 2017 5:31 PM 
Peter Waterman; Erin Trainer; Janet Peake; Richard Barkwill; Toni Boot; Erin Carlson; 
Doug Holmes; Dean Strachan; Linda Tynan 
editor@summerlandreview.com; news Summerland 
A decision: When? 

You must realize by now that a large portion of the citizens of Summerland do not agree with the location of the Banks 
development. One of the reasons your council was elected was because you all seemed to care about preserving agricultural 
land. While the Banks property is not in the ALR, it is not suitable for a large condominium development. Its proposed 
location is NOT in the OCP. Two landslides have occurred there; red zone is all around ; the access road is narrow and would 
have to be widened; but most of all, the Fish Hatchery' s water source would likely be compromised. The developer cannot 
prove beyond a rea onable doubt that the Shaughnessy spring would not be affected. The public does not th ink it right to 
offer Lark, a private developer, access to our Summerland Water License, which we may need in future years. 

To widen Latimer, the front yards of home owners there would have to be cut off. Could portions of private property be legally 
confiscated to accommodate a private developer? Would you like this done to your yard and quiet street? Lark should look for 
another location. 

If any of you is thinking of running for re-election, you'd better consider the level of anger in Summerland over the location of 
this project. Any councillor who votes in favour of the Banks development in its present proposed location will not be re­
elected . Does the mayor really want to leave with a legacy of division and disgust? 

Question: When are you going to come to a decision? 

Marilyn Hansen -
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Dear Editor, 

It is quite puzzling to see so many people getting all fired up about the proposed iCasa Development at 

Banks Crescent. Not a single week goes by where there is not at least one letter in our local newspaper 

citing reasons why it should not proceed. And every other week Council receives a new batch of 

signatures for the petition against it. 

The latest set of objections, submitted to the Summerland Review by Nancy Goudy, is based on a 

perceived increase of carbon emissions. This is perplexing because in terms of carbon emissions, high­

quality, high-density housing within a green, walkable neighbourhood is near the top of the list of 

desirable human habitats. 

Near the bottom of the same list though, are large, single family residences located far away from all 

services. This is where the Lighthouse Landing development in Trout Creek fits in. Six acres of 

productive orchard right on the shores of Okanagan Lake were razed to the ground and replaced with 

impermeable asphalt, concrete and roofing shingles. This is a flood zone which during the last few 

weeks needed protection from rising lake waters. Emergency crews were dispatched at tax payers' 

expense. Protected trees are being removed. And worst of all: there are no shops, services, doctors in a 

6 km radius. Residents hop into their cars and drive to get whatever they need. 

So why is everyone fussing about Banks Crescent and nobody raises an eyebrow about Lighthouse 

Landing? 

Are those who object to the iCasa Development really concerned about the environment, the fish 

hatchery and finding the best place for older folks to live? Or are they just being swept along by a 

current of objections that is fed by those who do not like a change to their neighbourhood? 

Consider the following: Summerland's historic Lower Town was chosen by us citizens as a place that 

needs to be revitalized. What better way than settling nearby a few hundred folks with lots of time and 

some spare change in their pocket. Build a walking/cycling trail to Lakeshore Road and the Lakeshore 

Pathway, get a few businesses to renovate and set up shop in some of the dilapidated commercial 

space, provide trips into downtown with a couple of electric commuter vans et voila, you have yourself a 

prime neighbourhood that checks all the boxes on the carbon emission to do list. 

Let's look for ideas, folks, not for reasons why it can't be done. 

Henry Sielmann, Summerland 
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Karen Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Mayor and Council 

Doug Wahl <l 
--~~~~~~~~--

June 30, 2017 9:47 PM 
Richard Barkwill; Erin Trainer; Erin Carlson; Peter Waterman; Janet Peake; Doug Holmes; 
Toni Boot 
Linda Tynan; kyle.girgan@gofishbc.com 
1996 letter from DOS regarding rezoning of Banks Cres. property to farmland 
(agricultural) 
DOS rationale for rezoning the Kirschman property to farmland.pdf; "Certification" 

A while back, members of the public (including myself) and one or more Councilors asked whether the District of 
Summerland had records of past enquiries about developing the Banks Crescent (Kirschman) property. District staff said 
they could not locate any records of a development proposal coming before Council. I believe District staff are correct 
that no prior proposals have come before Council. 

I recently asked the Freshwater Fisheries Society if I could access their historical files to see if they might have records of 
communication with the District of Summerland regarding protection of the aquifer and/or the general status of the 
property. In the attachment, you will see a letter, dated March 13, 1996, from the District of Summerland's Municipal 
Clerk responding to a letter from the Ministry of Environment, Lands and Parks about the importance of the hatchery. In 
the District's letter, the Municipal Clerk reports a decision by Council as follows: 

"Council feels that the trout hatchery is a valuable asset to this community and for that reason have rezoned the 
Kirschman property to farmland to prevent future development of this property into residential" . 

In my view, the letter from the District of Summerland provides clear intent for rezoning the property to farmland 
(agricultural). I can provide you with copies of additional correspondence (1996 and earlier) between the District of 
Summerland and the Freshwater Fisheries Society regarding the status of the property and protection of the aquifer. 

Sincerely 

Doug Wahl 
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Re: Summerland 0. C. P. : 

Ministry of the 
Environment 
Lands and Parks 

'· 

February 23, 1996 

YOUR FILE 

OUR FILE ..... .... ... .. .... .., , 

This is a request that under Section 945 (4) (A) of the Municipal Act, the properties 
adjacent .to the water supply for the Summerland Trout Hatchery be designated a 
"development pennit area" in the new Summerland 0. C. P. Please also refer to 
Section 7.3.2. (a) and (b) of the proposed Summerland 0 . C. P. 

You may not be aware that the Summerland Trout Hatchery produces 1.7 million 
rainbow and brook trout and distributes them to 250 lakes, mostly in south Central 
British Columbia . The economic benefit generated by this program is estimated to 
be in excess of $25 million annually. As well, the Summerland Trout Hatchery 
attracts over 10,000 visitors annually and is involved with school programs from as 
far away as Barrheqd Alberta. 

The hatchery program is dependent on a spring water supply located below the H. 
Kirschman Property (1361 o Banks Crescent) . The water supply runs above ground 
for approximately 300 m. and is extremely vulnerable to contamination as a result 
of activities on adjacent properties. There is no alternate supply of clean water for 
the hatchery, therefore, if the water is contaminated, the hatchery would not be 
able to function and fish stocking in the Okanagan area would be eliminated. 

I have met with Councillor· Roberge and Summerland Planner G. Morley and 
discussed our concerns. It was suggested that because the area lies in an 
"environmentally sensitive zone" it is already afforded sufficient . protection, 
however, this offers little protectiof1 from activities on adjacent properties. 

Given the vulnerability of the water supply to contamination and the value of the 
fisheries program that the water supports, the water supply for the hatchery should 
be afforded the highest level of protection that the community plan allows. A map 
of the specific area to be included in the development permit area is attached. We 
are currently having our property and water supply surveyed in order to provide you 
with a more detailed map to follow. 

I believe that protection of this spring water supply is of mutual interest to both the 
municipality of Summerland and the Summerland Trout Hatchery and would be 
happy to work with Municipal staff to ensure that this valua.ble resource is 
protected. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Siemens 
Manager, Summerland Trout Hatchery 

cc: ·Gordon Morley - Municipal Planner 
Ken Roberge - Councillor 
nnn PP.tP.rsnn - Manaaer i/c Fish Culture Section 



THE CORPORATION OF THE DISTRICT OF SUMMERLAND 

March 13. 1996 

Sununerland Trout Hatchery, 
R.R. 1, Site 11, C-8 
Summerland, B.C. VOH lZO 

P.O. BOX 159 

SUMMERLAND, BRITISH COLUMBIA VOH 1 ZO 

Tl'LEPHONE 494·11451 

Attention: Mr. Mark Siemens, Manager 

Dear Sir: 

Re: OCP Bylaw Number 96-001 

With reference to your letter of February 23, 1996, requesting Council designate the properties adjacent to the water 
supply for the Sununerland Trout Hatchery as a "Development Permit Area" in the new OCP, I wish to inform this 
malter has beon reviewed by Council. 

Council feels that because tile area lies in an "environmentally sensitive zone"~ it is already afforded sufficient 
protection, however Council has decided to reclassify the "Kirschman" property to farmland to give further 
protection to your area. · 

Council's decision not to create a spcdal Development Permit Area·for this property should not be interpreted as 
Council not being concerned over the future of the Summerland Trout Hatchery and its importance to U1e 
conununity. Council feels the Trout Hatchery is a valuable asset Lo this community and for tlrnt reason have rezoned 
the Kirschman property lo farmland to prevent future development of this property into residential. 

I would suggest if you still have concerns regarding this issue please contact Mr. Gordon Morley, Planner, who 
is prepared to discuss and outline our position with you. 

GR/ap 

I · 

I 
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Tricia Mayea

From: Karen Jones
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 8:09 AM
To: Tricia Mayea
Subject: FW: Media Articles on Banks Cres. Part 1
Attachments: Banks Cres. media articles Nov 15 2016 to Feb 28 2017.pdf

So much to print…for Banks, part 2 coming. 
 
Karen Jones l Executive Assistant l Municipal Hall 
 

Ph: 250 404‐4042 Fax: 250 494‐1415 
PO Box 159, 13211 Henry Avenue 
Summerland BC  V0H 1Z0 
www.summerland.ca 

 
Facebook: facebook.com/SummerlandBC 
Twitter: twitter.com/SummerlandBC 

 

From: Donna Wahl [   
Sent: July 4, 2017 9:58 PM 
To: Peter Waterman <pwaterman@summerland.ca>; Erin Carlson <ecarlson@summerland.ca>; Erin Trainer 
<etrainer@summerland.ca>; Janet Peake <jpeake@summerland.ca>; Toni Boot <tboot@summerland.ca>; Richard 
Barkwill <rbarkwill@summerland.ca>; Doug Holmes <dholmes@summerland.ca> 
Cc: Karen Jones <kjones@summerland.ca> 
Subject: Media Articles on Banks Cres. Part 1 
 

Dear Mayor Waterman and Elected Council Officials, 
Please find attached, a copy of media articles on the proposed development of Banks Crescent 
to be put on the Public Record. This file has been split into two parts because of size. 
Part 1 from November 2016 to end of February 2017 is attached with Part 2 to follow shortly. 
Sincerely, 
 
Donna Wahl 
Summerland 
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Summerland Council postpones public hearing  
Posted: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:16 pm  

Summerland Council postpones public hearing SUSAN McIVER  | 0 comments  

SUMMERLAND — A public hearing for a proposed seniors’ housing development on Banks Crescent has been postponed to allow 
district staff more time to compile comments from community members that will come forward at two open houses ahead of time. 

Council approved the delay Monday by a 5-1 vote on the advice of staff, which suggested the postponement will allow elected officials 
and the public more time to digest whatever information comes forward. Coun. Richard Barkwill was absent. 

Coun. Doug Holmes cast the lone dissenting vote because of the possible risk of introducing an element of subjectivity when distilling 
the information. 

Preparation of a summary of information presented at public sessions is a common methodology, chief administrative officer Linda 
Tynan said. 

“I don’t have a problem digesting large volumes of information and I don’t need a summary,” Holmes said. 

Originally scheduled for Jan. 26, the public hearing will be held soon thereafter at a venue large enough to accommodate the 
anticipated large number of attendees. 

“Something will come to council at its Jan. 23 meeting. There will definitely be a discussion,” Tynan said. 

At that time staff should know how much more, if any, time is required to prepare a report. 

The proposed development would see the construction of a 380 unit seniors’ housing complex consisting of 230 units of market housing 
and 100 independent and 50 assisted living units. 

The five buildings would be predominantly six storeys in height built over three levels of underground parking. The living spaces would 
be wood-frame construction and the parking structures would be made of concrete. 

Zoning on the site would need to be changed from A1-agricultural small acreage to CD8-comprehenseive development zone 8. 

At the end of Monday’s council meeting, Summerland resident Brian Newlands urged council to require the developer to put up a 
substantial bond in order to cover the costs of any unanticipated problem such as earth slippage. 

“I’m neither for nor against the development. I simply don’t want taxpayers left with a bill,” Newlands said. 

Fact Box: Public Information Sessions 

Open House, Monday, January 16, 3:30-7:30 p.m. at the Arena Banquet Room, second floor, 8820 Jubilee Road. Members of the 
public are invited to drop in anytime to meet with staff and review information boards and application documents. 

Q & A Session, Thursday, January 19, starting at 7 p.m., Centre Stage Theatre, 9418 Main Street. The staff and mayor will be on stage 
to provide information and answer questions from the public in this moderated session. 

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_f7be3938-d853-11e6-9fb9-8322d3c38435.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_f7be3938-d853-11e6-9fb9-8322d3c38435.html#user-comment-area
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Overwhelming interest prompts second open house on Summerland seniors' 
development  
 

Posted: Sunday, January 22, 2017 4:35 pm  

Overwhelming interest prompts second open house on Summerland seniors' development SUSAN MCIVER Special to The Herald  | 
0 comments  

SUMMERLAND — A public Q & A session on a controversial seniors’ development drew such a large response that a second meeting 
will be held so that everyone who wished to ask questions can do so. 

Moderator and chief administrative officer Linda Tynan closed the session late Thursday evening after 23 people had asked questions. 

A capacity crowd at Centre Stage Theatre gathered for the event. 

The Q & A session was the second of two events organized by council and staff to inform the public about the proposed Banks 
Crescent development. 

An open house at which representatives of the developers, the Lark Group, participated was held on Jan. 16. 

The proposed development would consist of five separate six-storey buildings constructed over three levels of underground parking 
located in a bowl-shaped canyon. 

The intended buildings would include approximately 230 units of market housing, 100 units of independent living and 50 units of 
assisted living 

In her opening remarks, Tynan said that council will be receiving information from the developers and the public before scheduling a 
public hearing. 

Mayor Peter Waterman along with senior staff members were on stage to answer questions. 

Tynan repeatedly said that questions should be limited to those seeking facts about the development, not expressing opinions. 

Regardless, it was apparent from the questions and comments that many in attendance had serious reservations about or were 
opposed to the development. 

Retired physician Larry Achtem perhaps best captured the mood when he told Waterman, “It is obvious the people say ‘no’.” 

Of particular concern was the potential impact on the artesian aquifer beneath the proposed development and the associated spring 
that supplies the Summerland Trout Hatchery. 

Concern was also expressed about the stability of the canyon slopes. 

Director of the BC Wildlife Federation Jesse Zeman spoke of major projects in the province which had received government approval 
based upon positive reports from relevant consultants and had gone on to fail causing immense environmental damage. 

The 2014 Mount Polley Mine disaster was among his examples. 

An investigation into the disaster found that the dam’s construction on an underlying layer of glacial till, which had been unaccounted for 
by the company’s original engineering contractor, was involved. 

Is there a water management plan for the proposed catchment basin and how does council plan to avoid disasters were among 
Zeman’s questions. 

“These questions will have to be handled by council on Monday,” Tynan replied. 

Aart Dronkers, a structural geologist said that the sediments (glacial till and silt) beneath the proposed development could easily be put 
into motion by pressure or water. 

He thinks the geo-technical and hydro-geological reports commissioned by the developers do not thoroughly address the potential for 
disaster. 

“Are you willing to take this risk? Are you willing to be responsible for any damage and loss of life?” he asked. 

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_d928e280-e103-11e6-ab41-070d773a27ef.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_d928e280-e103-11e6-ab41-070d773a27ef.html#user-comment-area


25 

Dronkers did not receive a specific answer, but he and others were told staff and council were also concerned and wanted additional 
information. 

Subsequently, registered professional biologist Doug Wahl said that not only was it stated on the developer’s promotion pamphlets that 
there was no threat to the hatchery, but that a consultant for the developer had written in a local paper that “the proposed development 
will improve the fish hatchery.” 

“We are not stupid. We can dig through the facts,” Wahl said. 

Addressing Waterman, he said, “My perception is that you have already made up your mind.” 

In response to Wahl and a previous speaker, Waterman said that he had been initially excited by the project, and continues to 
recognize its potential economic benefits, but has come to have questions. 

Dave Courtemanche asked if a new traffic study will be done specifically for Latimer Avenue regarding the estimated 40 fold increase in 
traffic. 

“We’ll be asking for the traffic study to be updated,” director of development services Dean Strachan said. 

Carolyn Courtemanche asked if the council was being distracted by the healthcare aspects of the project so the developers could gain 
approval for selling condos. 

John Rasmussen asked about the total financial benefits of the project. 

Waterman replied that the municipal budget is heavily dependent on property taxes and that the projected $400,000 annual taxes from 
the development would be equivalent to several percentage points increase in current property taxes. 

Earlier in the evening, Donna Wahl reminded Waterman that during the 2014 municipal election he had said, and written on his website, 
that residential growth does not pay for itself. 

“For every dollar of property tax, costs over time are $1.20 at a minimum.” 

Waterman made the statement in opposition to a proposal made by the former council to increase the property tax base by exchanging 
land in the ALR near the core of the town for land located some distance away. 

The Banks Crescent land under consideration is zoned agricultural and is not in the ALR. 

Other questions Thursday evening included the possible impact on existing businesses and on future residential sales and 
developments. 

The last speaker, Josefa Dronkers, reported that the grassroots group, Summerlanders for Sensible Development, had obtained 962 
signatures, on a petition to stop the development. 

“And the number is growing,” she said. 
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Summerland councillor fails in bid to kill proposed 
seniors' development  
Posted: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 5:08 pm  

Summerland councillor fails in bid to kill proposed seniors' development SUSAN MCIVER Special to The Herad  | 0 comments  

SUMMERLAND — Controversy increased Monday as Summerland Council took the next step in approving the Banks Crescent project 
and indefinitely delayed a promised second public Q & A session. 

Meanwhile, council clearly recognized that the fish hatchery holds the trump card. 

Coun. Doug Holmes’ attempt to stop the project failed when council gave second reading to the OCP and zoning bylaws required for 
the development to proceed. 

The vote was 4-2 with Holmes and Coun. Toni Boot opposed. 

In his opening remarks, Holmes said that there were two types of questions raised in last week’s two public sessions. 

“Philosophical questions, matters of principle that have to be answered by us and questions of a more technical nature,” he said. “I 
don’t see the point of carrying on at all until we discuss these (philosophical) questions.” 

In November, Holmes received a round of applause from a standing-room only crowd when he wanted to have the same type of 
discussion about the proposed project. 

Rather than holding a philosophical discussion, council approved first reading. 

Monday, chief administrative officer Linda Tynan said that council could ask for second reading if it felt it had enough information to do 
its duty.   

“I’ve heard enough,” Holmes said to yet another round of cheers and applause from the citizens filling the council chamber. 

Tynan advised that if the motion was defeated consideration of the project would end while if approved, discussion would continue and 
holding a public hearing would be mandatory 

Holmes’ objections to the project include the loss of productive agricultural land, incompatibility with the OCP and cultural plan and loss 
of human scale due to the large size of the development. 

The four councillors in favour of continuing the discussions all felt they needed more information before making the decision. 

Council then moved its attention to the staff report containing three recommended resolutions. 

The first resolution was that a report on the public comments and questions from last week’s two public sessions be received. 

A 150 page report is now available on the municipal website. 

The second resolution was that a second question and answer session be scheduled for January 31st. 

Coun. Erin Carlson spoke in favour of delaying the promised second Q & A session until more information was available to answer 
questions, including information related to the fish hatchery. 

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_b63d1a0a-e29a-11e6-9879-933334f1e089.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_b63d1a0a-e29a-11e6-9879-933334f1e089.html#user-comment-area
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A date for a second session was not set. 

At the end of the meeting, resident Terry Green said he was disappointed and frustrated with this decision. 

“I was told (by Tynan) that no decision other than stopping the development would be made by council before a second Q & A session 
was held,” Green said. 

“You (council) set up the process and now you’re not following it.” 

Council did approve staff’s third resolution that staff meet with the applicants (Lark Group) and representatives of the Fresh Water 
Fisheries Society of BC to review the concerns raised in relation to the fish hatchery and aquifer water source. 

“The subject application has several complex components. As a result, there remain many outstanding questions and facts. However, 
the importance of potential impacts to the fish hatchery for council and the community has resulted in the recommendation that this item 
be addressed before we proceed with addressing other issues,” director of development services Dean Strachan wrote to council. 

“The Fresh Water Fisheries Society is a pivotal part of any decision making,” Coun. Janet Peake said earlier. 

Coun. Erin Carlson was questioned at the end of the meeting about her statements on whether or not risks are real and not just a 
matter of opinion and based on “fake science”. 

Her comments were understood by many to be directed to information being disseminated by the Summerlanders for Sensible 
Development group. 

She replied that she was concerned that decisions be made on solid factual evidence. 

“A lot of us are professionals—engineers, biologists, geo-tech specialists.  We’ve done a lot of research and know what we’re talking 
about. We’ve probably spent more time on this than council has. We’re not just passionate, we’re professional,” Rita Connacher said. 
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Freshwater Fisheries Society doesn't support proposed 
development in Summerland  
 

Posted: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:25 pm  

Freshwater Fisheries Society doesn't support proposed development in Summerland SUSAN McIVER  | 0 comments  

SUMMERLAND — The Freshwater Fisheries Society of B.C. cannot support the proposed Banks Crescent development until specified 
conditions are met to ensure the continued safe operation of the Summerland fish hatchery. 

The society operates the province-wide resource which produces up to one million trout released annually into 300 lakes. 

Following multiple meetings with the developer, hatchery manager Kyle Girgan informed municipal officials of the society’s decision in a 
Jan. 16 email. 

Girgan’s email was posted on the municipal website late last week following a request from the public made at the Summerland council 
meeting of Jan. 23. 

The potential impacts on the hatchery and slope stability are the primary on-going concerns raised about the development by 
Summerland residents. 

In recognition of the importance of the fish hatchery, council passed a resolution on Jan. 23 that this issue be resolved before 
addressing the many other outstanding questions. 

Council also directed staff to meet with representatives from the developers, the Lark Group, and the FFSBC. 

As of press time, a meeting date had not been set although both parties had been contacted. 

In his email, Girgan wrote the society’s opinion is that “the most effective and appropriate approach for all application-related 
communication, including interactions between a stakeholder and the project proponents, is through district staff.” 

All communications to council and staff are available to the public. 

The FFSBC’s support of the project rests squarely on, among other conditions, the identification of a contingency water source. 

The source must be accessible and capable of providing water of suitable quality and quantity required to maintain uninterrupted 
operations at the hatchery. 

“Unless we can come up with a contingency water source all of this is window dressing,” Girgan said Friday, referring to the numerous 
suggested ways of avoiding, monitoring and responding to potential threats. 

The hatchery’s sole source of water is a spring, Shaughnessy Spring, an outlet from an artesian aquifer under the development. 

The proposed 380 unit seniors’ complex, consisting of five six-storey buildings over three levels of underground parking, would be 
located a short distance uphill from the hatchery. 

The use of water from Okanagan Lake as a contingency source would entail significant infrastructure and capital expenditures in order 
to bring the water to an acceptable standard Girgan explained. 

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_429b6636-e67a-11e6-82ac-9b5d445006b0.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_429b6636-e67a-11e6-82ac-9b5d445006b0.html#user-comment-area
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A host of chemicals and other contaminants, including biological agents such as fish pathogens would have to be removed to meet the 
hatchery’s stringent requirements. 

The society’s other demands include the identification and quantification of spring water quality parameters and thresholds as related to 
fish habitat. 

The proponents must also commit to continuously monitoring the quality of water from both the spring and aquifer to determine the 
cause(s) of any water quality variations during construction. 

Regarding suggestions to date on how to address turbidity of water supplying the hatchery, Girgan said, “If we notice some change in 
the spring, it’s too late.” 

Girgan is quick to say that the hatchery is only one of several stakeholders in the proposed development. 

The others include all Summerland residents, especially those living near the development sites, who might be affected by sloughing of 
the slopes, and local businesses. 

Girgan concludes his email saying it is the opinion of the FFSBC that “....determination of related spring and aquifer water quality 
parameters and thresholds, and provision of a contingency water supply are solely the responsibility of the project proponents, and are 
subject to both the stakeholders’ and decision makers’ (council) input and approval.” 
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Summerland mayor pledges environmental assessment for controversial 
seniors' development  
 

Posted: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:53 pm  

Summerland mayor pledges environmental assessment for controversial seniors' development SUSAN McIVER Special to The Herald  
| 0 comments  

SUMMERLAND — The  mayor of Summerland publicly committed Tuesday to a thorough environmental assessment of the proposed 
Banks Crescent project which will meet the municipal terms of reference. 

When asked by The Herald during question period if such an environmental assessment would be done before council makes further 
decisions on the development, such as third reading of the application,  Mayor Peter Waterman  answered in the affirmative. 

Earlier in the meeting, he deferred similar questions from resident Barbara Robson to chief administrative officer Linda Tynan, who said 
environmental questions would be addressed if the issues involving the fish hatchery were resolved. 

Waterman said that the preliminary overview letter of environmental values at 1610 Banks Crescent from Ecoscape Environmental 
Consultants to the Lark Group, dated July 18 was indeed only a preliminary assessment and that a more thorough assessment would 
be done. 

Waterman did not indicate when in the approval process the assessment would be done. 

At the Jan. 19 Q & A session, director of development services Dean Strachan acknowledged that the July 18 assessment did not meet 
the district requirements. 

“When did the district first know or suspect that the assessment did not meet the district’s terms of reference,” Robson asked Tuesday. 

She did not receive an answer. 

On Jan. 19 Strachan also said that the situation was being reviewed by both staff and the district’s shared environmental planner. 

“When will this review be available to the public?” Robson asked, again not receiving an answer. 

She drew the mayor and council’s attention to the Feb. 1 letter to them from four registered professional biologists, who wrote that the 
preliminary overview letter does not meet the district’s terms of reference for environmental assessments. 

Robson is concerned that the public has been given the impression that there are no environmental concerns with the project. 

“Concluding that the proposed development will not result in significant adverse environmental impacts at a local or regional level 
cannot be done in the absence of a detailed environmental assessment report,” the four professional biologists wrote. 

Robson is particularly concerned that at the Jan. 16 open house information boards provided by the district indicated there were no 
significant environmental issues. 

  

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_5fd2eaf6-f3e2-11e6-9ca4-070befe2c751.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_5fd2eaf6-f3e2-11e6-9ca4-070befe2c751.html#user-comment-area
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Indian Band strongly opposed to proposed Banks 
Crescent development  
Posted: Sunday, February 26, 2017 8:00 pm  

Indian Band strongly opposed to proposed Banks Crescent development SUSAN McIVER  | 0 comments  

SUMMERLAND — The Penticton Indian Band has come out against a controversial proposed development on Banks Crescent in 
Summerland. 

In his Jan. 26 letter to Summerland mayor and council, Chief Chad Eneas explained that “after carefully considering all of the 
information available to PIB at this time, we write to inform you that we do not approve, consent or in any other manner agree to the 
proposed activity/development.” 

Council will consider the letter and related recommendations at Monday night's meeting (Feb. 27). 

Eneas wrote that the proposed development had not been adequately brought to the attention of the PIB and expressed 
disappointment that the band had not been included in a meaningful way in relevant discussions occurring over months or years. 

Furthermore, the chief wrote that information regarding the development had been acquired from sources other than the proponent or 
the district. 

Referring to the South Okanagan Commonage Specific Claim, Eneas wrote, “These lands are Syilx/Penticton Indian Band lands and 
we are of the opinion that the proposed operations have the potential to pose threat and burden to the environment, water, wildlife and 
our economy and thus impact Silyx Title and Rights. Any activities proposed within this specific claim area are wholly subject to 
Penticton Indian Band/Syilyx decision making authority." 

The potential impact of such a large development as Banks Crescent on the area’s water supply is of particular concern to the PIB. 

The proposed 380-unit seniors’ housing complex could add hundreds of new water users. 

Eneas stated that the current water supply for Summerland is not well equipped to handle an increase in population, the reservoir can 
be at capacity during non-peak times and the district’s long-term plans for water use have not been shared with the PIB. 

The proposed development also falls within an area of high archeological potential to the Band, including the presence of burial sites, 
artifacts and other cultural features. 

“The Penticton Indian Band has not been involved or engaged on any environmental or cultural assessments associated with the 
proposed development nor have we received or reviewed such documentation,” Eneas wrote. 

In conclusion, Eneas stated that substantial research regarding potential adverse impacts to PIB cultural heritage, lands water and all 
living things is required to any further consideration of the proposed development. 

This evening council will consider two recommendations. 

The first is that staff continue to work through the RDOS Referral Working Group on establishing a regional referral process protocol 
with First Nations. 

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_8550702e-fc79-11e6-a267-dfaf140cb9f9.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_8550702e-fc79-11e6-a267-dfaf140cb9f9.html#user-comment-area
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The second is that staff contact and meet with the PIB, Natural Resource Development Staff to identify opportunities for additional 
communication between the district and the PIB on development activities. 

In addition to the letter from the PIB, a staff report on the Summerland Trout Hatchery regarding the proposed Banks Crescent 
development will come before council at Monday's meeting. 

Information on a meeting held between representatives of the hatchery and district staff on Feb. 17 is anticipated. 

An update of the petition to stop the rezoning of agricultural land at 13610 Banks Crescent will be presented to council. 

The written petition now has 868 signatures and the online petition 261 signatures for a total of 1129, up from the 950 total signatures 
submitted to council two weeks ago. 

Staff recommendations to approve an environmentally sensitive development permit for property located at 19006 Garnet Valley Road 
and to endorse BC Transit’s new integrated model and new fare structure are on the agenda. 

Staff are also recommending that the district send a letter to local MP Dan Albas in support of Bill C-323, a private member’s bill to 
create tax credits for historic places. 

Council will consider giving first and second reading to the request by the owners of property at 2810 Landry Crescent to change the 
OCP designation and amend the zoning to allow for a smaller lot size. 

With council’s approval of a special event temporary road and sidewalk closure application, Summerland will have its first Halloween 
parade strictly for kids this fall. 

The application submitted by Dave Simpson requests the closure of several blocks in the downtown area on Saturday, Oct. 29 from 4 to 
6 p.m. for the “Howloween 17 Parade”. 

Simpson will invite all the schools in Summerland to participate, engage youth groups to assist with the event and encourage the public 
to participate with their children. 

He will discuss with store owners how they can be involved in the event. 

The public is invited to attend Monday's council meeting which is held at the Municipal Hall, 13211 Henry Ave, starting at 7 p.m. 



45 

 

  



46 

  



47 

  



48 

  



49 

 



1

Tricia Mayea

From: Karen Jones
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 8:09 AM
To: Tricia Mayea
Subject: FW: Media Articles on Banks Cres. Part 2
Attachments: Banks Cres. media articles Mar 1 2017 to June 30 2017.pdf

Part 2 Banks. 
 
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

 

From: Donna Wahl [ ]  
Sent: July 4, 2017 10:01 PM 
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
Subject: Media Articles on Banks Cres. Part 2 
 

Dear Mayor Waterman and Elected Council Officials, 
Please find attached, a copy of media articles on the proposed development of Banks Crescent 
to be put on the Public Record. This file has been split into two parts because of size. 
Part 2 from March 1 to June 30 2017 
Sincerely, 
 
Donna Wahl 
Summerland 
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Banks Crescent studies, reviews moving ahead  
Posted: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 6:35 pm  

Banks Crescent studies, reviews moving ahead SUSAN McIVER  | 0 comments  

SUMMERLAND — Work on the studies and reviews requested from the proponents of the proposed Banks Crescent development is 
moving ahead. 

Regarding the Summerland Trout Hatchery, director of development services Dean Strachan told council Monday that the applicant 
(Lark Group) has contacted the Freshwater Fisheries Society of B.C. about alternate well water sources. 

Municipal staff are being copied on correspondence and are available if required by either or both parties Strachan reported. 

The Lark Group has engaged consulting engineers to complete the design for the sediment and erosion control plan. 

A more detailed analysis of the preliminary traffic study has been completed and is currently being reviewed by staff. 

Strachan also reported that design drawings for road modifications and improvements are being prepared by the applicant. 

The applicant has engaged a consulting biologist to provide an updated environmental assessment report in accordance with the 
municipality’s terms of reference for environmental reports. 

In addition, the Lark Group’s engineers are working to provide updated data on the sanitary sewer output of the proposed development. 

Once this information is available, municipal staff will complete the modelling for the lift station and main sewer lines required to service 
the development. 

The Lark Group’s engineers have selected a preferred water service option and are working on servicing designs. 

“Once preliminary designs are completed, staff will review and engage our consulting engineers for further review and modelling,” 
Strachan said. 

In addition, the Lark Group has hired engineers to complete the storm water management plan. 

District staff and the applicant’s professionals continue to discuss, review and work on the temporary electrical system during 
construction and the system for the development once it is completed. 

Representatives of the municipal departments of finance and development services have held initial meetings regarding a revenue 
analysis of the project. 

Strachan said that he will provide council with regular updates. 

When asked in late February if a second Q & A session on Banks Crescent would be scheduled, Mayor Peter Waterman said, “When 
we’ve gathered enough information.” 

Q & A sessions are at council’s discretion. 

Waterman also said that the mandatory public hearing would be held before council considered giving third reading to the OCP and 
zoning amendments required by the project. 

  

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_ac651c98-091f-11e7-aee8-c711f5172a03.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_ac651c98-091f-11e7-aee8-c711f5172a03.html#user-comment-area
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Summerland locals request two government ministries to investigate Banks 
Crescent development  

Posted: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 7:25 pm  

Summerland locals request two government ministries to investigate Banks Crescent development SUSAN McIVER  | 0 comments  

SUMMERLAND — Local residents have requested two provincial ministries investigate the potential impact of the proposed Banks 
Crescent develop on the fish hatchery. 

“We are asking your help in protecting our Summerland Trout Hatchery,” Orv and Barbara Robson wrote in a letter dated April 3 to 
minister of the environment Mary Polak and to Steve Thomson, minister of forests, lands and natural resource operations. 

The Robsons told the ministers that the hatchery provides fish to over 300 lakes and is responsible for $100 million annually in revenue 
for South Eastern B.C. alone. 

“Your government has invested and committed millions of dollars in the nearby Pennask Watershed recently to protect water sources 
and spawning grounds for our hatchery which also provides fry to other countries,” they wrote. 

The couple said they support the present zoning of medium density residential, but are concerned that the proposed re-zoning to high 
density residential to allow for the development threatens the hatchery’s water source. 

The proposed development consisting of five, six-storey buildings with 380 units would be located at a higher elevation than the 
hatchery. 

“The hatchery water source is from Shaughnessy Springs located in a gulch, above the hatchery, in which the surrounding area is 
either red zone or environmentally sensitive,” Mary-Ann MacDonald wrote to both ministers Polak and Thomson. 

The composition of the soil makes the area subject to sink holes and landslides. 

“..... I am asking this Ministry to protect this aquatic ecosystem and ensure that the hatchery remains unencumbered from any 
unsuitable development in the area,” MacDonald wrote. 

The Robsons urged the ministers to investigate at their earliest convenience. 

“.....this (application) has passed second reading and has been before our town council since May, 2016 and they will be voting on it 
after the public hearing with the date yet to be announced,” they wrote. 

Barbara Robson said the ministers had acknowledged receipt of the letters. 

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_4d6c2fc4-1f27-11e7-8c46-871fecf0b67f.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_4d6c2fc4-1f27-11e7-8c46-871fecf0b67f.html#user-comment-area


21 

 

 

 



22 

  



23 

 

 

  



24 

 
  



25 

Banks Crescent development project continues without support of Hatchery  

Posted: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 4:16 pm  

Banks Crescent development project continues without support of Hatchery SUSAN McIVER  | 0 comments  

Summerland — Consideration of the application for the proposed Banks Crescent development continues without the support of the 
Freshwater Fisheries Society of BC. 

The FFSBC operates the Summerland Trout Hatchery. 

Director of development services Dean Strachan gave an update on the project to council Monday, which included both the April 12th 
letter from FWSBC and a letter dated April 24th from Malek Tawashy, development project manager for the Lark Group. 

“We are formally withdrawing from this component as it is quite clear our contribution to the information gathering process are not being 
appropriately considered by the developer,” hatchery manager Kyle Girgan wrote to Summerland mayor and council. 

Furthermore, Girgan stated that the FFSBC had concluded that the only means of ensuring the viability of the hatchery and the 
recreational fisheries it supports was to remain on record as being officially opposed to the development. 

On April 24, Tawashy wrote that it is “our understanding that the project review process will continue between the applicant and the 
district directly.” 

Strachan said Monday that district staff continue to communicate with both the applicant and the FFSBC and if requested, will facilitate 
discussions between them. 

The Lark development team includes a senior fisheries specialist who has been working to ensure all aspects of the FFSBC’s concerns 
are addressed and will continue to provide recommendations and industry standards for a new water source suitable for fish production 
Tawashy wrote. 

He also stated that the Lark Group will develop the capacity for on-site construction-phase monitoring of water quality which will remain 
in place when construction has been completed. 

An Erosion and Sediment Control Plan and associated Environmental Monitoring plan from the Lark Group has been sent to the district 
for review by an independent qualified professional. 

“The referenced plans have been submitted to the city with the applicant receiving conceptual approval of the same as of the date of 
this letter,” Tawashy wrote. 

In recognition of the importance of the hatchery, council passed a resolution on Jan. 23 that issues regarding the hatchery would be 
resolved before addressing the many other outstanding questions regarding the development. 

Strachan began reporting to council in March on work associated with other aspects of the project, such as roads and sewers. 

Although the FFSBC has stated it is officially opposed to the project, the approval process continues. 

  

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_38dab878-2a0d-11e7-b704-1f68bdc5ffcc.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_38dab878-2a0d-11e7-b704-1f68bdc5ffcc.html#user-comment-area
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Banks Crescent petition keeps growing  

Posted: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 8:06 pm  

Banks Crescent petition keeps growing SUSAN McIVER  | 0 comments  

SUMMERLAND — The petition in opposition to the Banks Crescent development is attracting an increasing number of signatures. 

Jos Dronkers, on behalf of Summerlanders for Sensible Development, submitted an additional 343 signatures to council on Monday. 

Of these signatures, 338 were on the hard copy of the petition and five on the on-line form. 

Her submission brings the total number of signatures on both forms of the petition as of Sunday to 2,141. 

“The future of Summerland must be shaped by the city, not the developers. Please let common sense prevail in making decisions,” she 
told council. 

“We meticulously track every signature coming in and document the number of signatures on a spreadsheet,” Aart Dronkers wrote in an 
email. 

Comments of the signatories focus on the need to protect the hatchery and preserve agricultural land, geological instability of the area 
(red zone) and isolated location. 

Other concerns include potential impact on local roads and the large size of project in relation to the size of the town. 

Summerland’s population was reported to be 11,615 in the 2016 census. 

“There are a few (signatures) that show up from out of country, but we now know they are from people that actually live-in or having 
interests in either Summerland or the Valley and have voted from a location somewhere outside the area,” Aart wrote. 

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_a624f67a-352d-11e7-be19-ffd2e9c0c203.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_a624f67a-352d-11e7-be19-ffd2e9c0c203.html#user-comment-area
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Coun. Doug Holmes challenges developers on Banks 
Crescent at public meeting  
Posted: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 11:45 pm  

Coun. Doug Holmes challenges developers on Banks Crescent at public meeting SUSAN McIVER  | 0 comments  

SUMMERLAND — Following a presentation to council Monday morning in response to community concerns, the developers of the 
proposed Banks Crescent project faced the most fundamental of all questions. 

“How is this high density development compatible with our OCP and the Lower Town Neighbourhood Plan?” Coun. Doug Holmes asked 
Kirk Fisher, vice president of Lark Group, project developers. 

Among other points, Holmes mentioned compatibility of the project with adjacent users, major road access and building on a human 
scale. 

“As far as I am concerned, that is the No. 1 issue,” Holmes said. 

His question came at the end of an overview and updates on the project given by Fisher, development project manager Malek Tawashy 
and Helen Byrne of Saint Elizabeth Health Care. 

Previously Fisher had said, “We heard of opposition and want to make sure everyone has more information. Only lack of information 
causes concern.” 

The proposed development has been facing increasing amounts of scrutiny and opposition in the past four months, primarily from the 
group, Summerlanders for Sensible Development, but also from numerous other Summerland residents and individuals outside of the 
community. 

The development would consist of approximately 380 units divided between market condos and not-for-profit independent and assisted 
living units located in a bowl-shaped gully in Lower Town. 

“Don’t try to jam this development into this little gulley. Change your development to fit our OCP. We shouldn’t have to change our OCP 
to fit your development,” Holmes said. 

Fisher said that the city had been presented with the concept when the guidelines had been set up. 

Malek’s replied that “they’d get back with all the answers.” 

“I don’t think you can solve this. It is not council’s plan. It is the community’s. To change it would require going back to the community 
and there is no appetite for doing so,” Holmes said. 

His comments were greeted with a hearty round of applause from public members in attendance. 

Fisher replied that his group believes the valley (gulley) allows for high density development. 

“With all the amenities this will be a world class facility,” he said. 

In January, Holmes told the Herald, “Planning should lead development. If development leads planning, you end up with a big mess.” 

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_6be0f99e-352f-11e7-a802-b7343b4376fa.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_6be0f99e-352f-11e7-a802-b7343b4376fa.html#user-comment-area
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Mayor Peter Waterman said that councillors should only ask questions regarding clarification and refrain from engaging in debate or 
giving opinions. 

Coun. Erin Trainer asked about the relative number of market condos and independent and assisted living units. 

Tawashy replied that market housing would comprise 40 per cent of the units. 

Previously, the developers had stated that about 65 per cent would be market housing. 

The remaining 60 per cent independent and assisting living units would be operated by Ontario-based Saint Elizabeth Health Care 
which would provide a wide spectrum of types of health care. 

“Saint Elizabeth is a not-for-profit social enterprise and national health care provider that spreads hope and happiness through people-
powered care,” Byrne said 

The organization would own 10 per cent of the project Fisher explained. 

Coun. Erin Carlson asked about the 55 plus age restriction on the market condos and if the facility might be made available to families. 

“We would consider rental or sales for young families in Building E,” Fisher said, referring to the last building slated for construction in 
the project. 
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District sticking with review process for Banks proposal  

Posted: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 8:56 pm  

District sticking with review process for Banks proposal SUSAN McIVER  | 0 comments  

District of Summerland staff continues to recommend the review process of the proposed Banks Crescent development, says the 
director of development services. 

That is the upshot of a detailed summary of the Official Community Plan and its role in community land-use decision-making presented 
to council on Tuesday by director Dean Strachan. 

He prepared the summary in response to recent discussions and questions by council and members of the public. 

In particular, Coun. Doug Holmes has questioned the compatibility of the proposed high-density development with the OCP. 

Strachan, who assumed his duties in January, said he had reviewed the OCP, the development proposal and reports to council from 
before the public meeting held Jan. 19. 

Based on this review, he said: “I agreed with the staff conclusion that, with improved pedestrian access, the application does meet the 
objectives and policies of the OCP and support the process continuing.” 

Still in the information-gathering stage, staff continue to evaluate additional information as it becomes available. 

This includes reports on infrastructure and the environment. 

These reports may result in additional conditions being recommended for the application. 

“To date no additional information has been received that would result in an alteration to the staff recommendation to continue the 
development process.” 

At or near the conclusion of the information-gathering process, a public hearing will be held before council considers giving third reading 
to the required bylaw amendment. 

Council would base its decision on whether to proceed with the application following consideration of information gathered from the 
public and provided by staff, other agencies and the applicant. 

In his memorandum to council, Strachan explained that although an OCP provides a framework for communities to work from and is 
intended to be stable, it is not intended to remain static. 

“As time passes communities change as does their vision and objectives, therefore an OCP is intended to change as the community 
does,” he said. 

Strachan’s OCP memorandum is available on the municipal website. 
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Developers committed to working in developing a deep water lake intake  

Posted: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 5:25 pm  

Developers committed to working in developing a deep water lake intake SUSAN McIVER  | 0 comments  

SUMMERLAND - Developers of the proposed Banks Crescent project are committed to working with the district in developing a deep 
water lake intake as the contingency water supply for the Summerland Trout Hatchery. 

Staff have received a letter, a study report and recommendations from the Lark Group, the applicants, on the alternate water source, 
director of development services Dean Strachan told council Monday. 

The Freshwater Fisheries Society of B.C. which operates the hatchery has consistently stated that its support of the project rests 
squarely on, among other conditions, the identification of a contingency water supply. 

The source must be accessible and capable of providing water of suitable quality and quantity required to maintain uninterrupted 
operations at hatchery. 

The hatchery’s sole source of water is Shaughnessy Springs, an outlet from an artesian aquifer under the development. 

The report has been forwarded to the Freshwater Fisheries Society which will review it and have their professionals review it Strachan 
reported. 

A meeting between district staff and FFS representatives is scheduled for later this week. 

Larratt Aquatic of West Kelowna analyzed the water quality and recorded temperatures Strachan told council. 

“The deep water samples were the closest match to the composition and temperature of water from the existing spring water,” Strachan 
said. 

Previously, the Lark Group had suggested other possible contingency sources of water including the municipal water supply. 

Strachan explained after the council meeting that information existed on these other sources so only the lake water needed to be 
sampled. 

On May 16, 2017, samples were collected from the area of Okanagan Lake in front of the hatchery at the depths of 20 m and 30 m and 
with a 2 m clearance to the substrates. 

Samples from the two depths yielded similar results except the 20 m sample showed more of an influence from creek plumes/lake 
flooding than the deeper sample. 

“Since 2017 is experiencing the largest flooding event recorded, these results are indicative of a worst-case freshest condition,” 
consultant Heather Larratt wrote. 

She also reported that the deep water samples were within the provincial 30-day guidelines for the protection of aquatic life and that 
they are within the normal range for the southern basin of Okanagan Lake, a stable, reliable water source. 

“Obtaining a new license may be challenging,” Larratt wrote. 

Development project manager Malek Tawashy wrote that Lark is requesting to work with the District of Summerland in the use of the 
existing water license commencing immediately upon the conclusion of the rezoning process. 

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_fa21d402-5097-11e7-8680-6bd4c421f16e.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_fa21d402-5097-11e7-8680-6bd4c421f16e.html#user-comment-area
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The district holds two Okanagan Lake water licenses. 

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
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Summerland Council still being questioned about Banks Crescent  

Posted: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 5:23 pm | Updated: 5:26 pm, Wed Jun 28, 2017.  

Summerland Council still being questioned about Banks Crescent SUSAN McIVER  | 0 comments  
SUMMERLAND — Staff and the mayor responded Monday to three recurring questions about the proposed Banks Crescent 
development. 

“Is there a time frame for when all the reports will be in?” Coun. Doug Holmes asked at the conclusion of director development services 
Dean Strachan’s update report on the proposed project. 

At its Jan. 23 meeting, council gave second reading in a split decision to the OCP and zoning bylaws required for the development to 
proceed. 

The councillors in favour said they wanted more information before making a decision. 

Councillors Doug Holmes and Toni Boot opposed the motion. 

At the same meeting, council decided to delay indefinitely a promised second public Q & A session and acknowledged that the fish 
hatchery holds trump card. 

“.... the importance of potential impacts to the fish hatchery for council and the community has resulted in the recommendation that this 
item be addressed before we proceed with addressing other issues,” director of development services Dean Strachan wrote to council. 

In the last almost five months, reports on a wide range of issues ranging from environmental considerations, district revenue analysis 
and sanitary sewer service to traffic analysis, sanitary sewer service and additional storm water design have been received along with 
letters and reports regarding the hatchery. 

“Every report opens more questions. We need some sort of end in sight,” Holmes said. 

“We’re responsible for much of the hold up,” chief administrative officer Linda Tynan said. 

She spoke of the volume of work associated with the large Hunters’ Hill project as well as Banks Crescent. 

“I addressed this in my report,” Mayor Peter Waterman said. 

“All proposals require detailed attention, larger one like the Banks Crescent proposal are particularly complex requiring in depth reports, 
which do go back and forth as more detail is required. This is quite normal but does take time,” Waterman wrote. 

Tynan explained that councillors need information to understand the impact of their decisions on such a comprehensive development. 

“How many more reports are coming forward?” Coun. Erin Trainer asked. 

Strachan did not provide a number, but instead replied that staff would continue providing reports until all the components of the 
comprehensive review requested by council have been completed. 

Earlier in the meeting, Tynan said that two questions stood out in the number of inquiries she has been receiving from the public. 

In response to the first regarding neutrality of staff, she said that the staff do not make recommendations regarding the project. 

“We work with the applicant to provide information to council,” Tynan said. 

She also responded to the question of why staff hasn’t provided a summary of residents’ concerns. 

All letters and emails sent to council are on the website and will make up the material to be considered at the yet-to-be-scheduled 
public hearing Tynan explained. 

If councillors have concerns about issues in the letters and emails that have not been covered in the eventual comprehensive report, 
they can bring them forward she said. 

  

http://pentictonherald.ca/news/article_2e204566-5c61-11e7-ad51-4f51864245be.html
http://www.pentictonherald.ca/news/article_2e204566-5c61-11e7-ad51-4f51864245be.html#user-comment-area
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Tricia Mayea 

Subject: FW: Financial Analysis of 13610 Banks Crescent presented at the June 23 meeting 

From: Brian Wilkey [mailt  
Sent: Sunday, July 9, 2017 11:20 AM 
To: Peter Waterman <~~_Jg rman@sumrnerland.ca >; Richard Barkwill <rbarkwilJ@summerland.ca>; Toni Boot 
<!boot@sum1nerland.ca>; Erin Trainer <etrainer@summerland.ca>; Janet Peake <jpetike@summerland.ca>; Doug 
Holmes <dholmes@summerl nd.ca>; Erin Carlson< carlson@summerland.ca>; Linda Tynan <l!vnan @surnmerlsind .qp ; 
Dean Strachan <dstrachan@summerland .ca >; David Svetlichny <dsvet lichny@summerland.ca> 
Cc: 'Brian Wilkey' < > 

Subject: Financial Analysis of 13610 Banks C escent presented at the June 23 meeting 

July 9, 2017 

Dear Mayor, Councilors, CAO and Key Staff 

I am writing to you today re the_ financial analysis of the 13610 Banks Crescent (Bristow project) that was presented to 
council at the June 23, 2017 meeting. 

The title in the June 23 agenda was Financial Analysis, but really as the title of the report stated, it was a revenue 
analysis only. 

To be completely open and honest, there should have at least been mentioned that there are several costs the town will 
incur that must also be included in any financial analysis. I would have thought that our CAO, being a Certified General 

Accountant would have insisted that there was at least mentioned in the report that there were costs items also to be 
considered. 

The costs items to be considered, to list just a few of them are: 

• Upgrading Solly Road and Latimer. (If it is not done now, it will most certainly have to be done in a few short 
years) · 

• Redo all of the driveways on Latimer (re sloping, etc.) so that those living on the street can get in and out of their 

driveways 

• Upgrade to our water and sewer systems. 380 or 390 condos with probably at least 2 people to a unit is a lot of 
showers being taken, dishes being washed, and toilets being flushed. 

• If Fortis determines that our possible daily maximum consumption is higher than it is set at today, I believe 
everyone in Summerland will have to pay higher electrical fees. 

These are just a few of the major costs to be considered. Others questions that need to be asked: 

• Will our Fire department have to be upgraded with additional paid staff and equipment? 

• Will Ambulance and Police services have to be increased? 

These are all costs that will have to be paid for by the citizens of Summerland. 

We need to look at and PRESENT the full story here so that our elected officials can make a fully informed decision. 

One last point, on the potential revenue that was presented, this is counting on the assumption that all units are sold 
and actually occupied. That may take years to come to fruition if ever at all. 

1 



Thank you 

Brian Wilkey 

Solly and Latimer, Summerland 

Brian W. Wilkey 

Wilkey Consulting (1996) Ltd. 
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Tricia Mayea 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Peter Waterman 
Wednesday, July 12, 2017 9:01 AM 
Tricia Mayea 

Subject: Fwd: Council Meeting July 10th 2017 Action 
File: 
Ackn-owl- ed-g-ed-:==\Jiil:·::::: 

Regards, 

Copy to: 
_Mayor 
_Council 
_CAO 

Peter 
_Council Correspondence 
_ Reading File: 
VAgenda Item: f f-1 · 

Referred to 

Peter Waterman I Mayor 

1 ~ 
Completed by: __,\,...=<1 ..... -dl-1-, ~ 

Facebook: face book. com/S ummerlandBC 
Twitter: twitter.com/SummerlandBC 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: DIANA SMITH <  
Date: July 12, 2017 at 7:20:51 AM PDT 
To: mayor <1m1 yo r(W.su111111e rlru1d.1,;a> 
Cc: ltynan <ltynanc@ umm rland.ca>, rbarkwill <rbarb iW@. umm rlund.ca>, dholmes 
<dlwlmc ·1((1 ummerland.ca>, etrainer <etrain r lfJ,summerland. a>, ecarlson 
< L:arl ·0 11 (d ~s u11111it~rland.ca>, jpeake <jpeake(c'{\summerland.ca>, tboot <lboot@:ummerland.ca> 
Subject: Council Meeting July 10th 2017 

Mayor Waterman 

I am writing to you today re Monday night's Council meeting. This meeting appeared to follow the pattern 
of previous meetings with regards to dismissive responses, no clear answers and total disregard to the 
information and opinions presented during the Public Question Period. 
Based on recent news and information sent to you and council I presented two (2) concerns of mine, and 
others in our neighborhood . 

• The potential of fire in the dry gully of Banks Crescent from the massive 5-7 year 
construction project and future high density occupancy that could pose REAL risk to 
residents and firefighters. The recent Kelowna Condo construction fire put residents and 
firefighters at huge risk and residents without a place to live indefinitely. Your response to 
me felt dismissive and disrespectful. Stating that we have a fire department that looks 
after the entire district (of mainly single family dwellings and farmland) did not address 
how our current (mainly volunteer) fire department is equipped to handle evacuating up to 
700 additional residents in this difficult to access location, some of which could have 
mobility issues. 
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• The Importance of protecting the land surrounding the Fish Hatchery as stated in the 
1996 letter from the District to the Hatchery. Your response was that 'no council has to 
maintain agreements put in place by previous councils'. My question was 'what had 
changed since 1996 to reconsider protecting the surrounding lands '. When I pressed you 
for an answer you accused me of saying Council was not concerned about the Hatchery 
to which I replied 'that was not what I said'. At this point I felt you were again dismissive 
and becoming combative. 

As an elected official who speaks on behalf of the Councillors, I would expect you Mr. Mayor to show 
more respect to me, your constituents and citizens of Summerland and to carefully and fully listen to our 
concerns. 

Thank you 
Diana Smith 
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To Mayor and Council. 

Re: The Banks Crescent Retirement Home Development. 

We sincerely hope that you are interested in and will act upon the opinion of the target 

demographic for this proposal. 

At 70 and 80, we are making plans for our last move, as our bungalow and garden become too 

much for us to maintain. The proposed Senior's home sounds a perfect concept for our 

transition to assisted living and care. 

However, as representatives of today's more active seniors, we would never consider moving to 

that isolated, hilly, difficult to access location. While we can still drive, bicycle and walk, we 

insist on our independence. As these privileges depart us, then electric karts will become 

essential alternatives. This is the current demographic trend. 

We insist on a location that is relatively flat, has sidewalks, and close to the town center. It 

doesn't matter how palatial, well designed and run this facility, it is in totally the wrong 

location. The empty store fronts in Summerland point to the need for a sizeable injection of 

consumers in town. The residents of this remote development will use the provided shuttle to 

go directly to one of the malls in Penticton, denying Summerland businesses of that consumer 

boost so sorely needed. 

There are many vacant locations in Summerland Town that should be a priority for this type of 

facility, that would then prove as in-demand as Angus Place. Tax incentives would be infinitely 

better given if necessary to ensure that this facility is built in the correct location. 

It is a sad characteristic of Municipalities to attempt a misguided signature project. The 

previous Council did this with the ALR swap. We arrived in Summerland just in time to take part 

in dismissing that group. We voted for you, Mayor Waterman and Councillors, for your 

dedication to opposing than scheme. You might also check with Dean Fortin, briefly our Mayor 

of Victoria, until the Blue Bridge replacement fiasco sank him politically without trace. 

We believe that this project in its current misplaced location will not market well to seni°lf,Aflon 

will become investme and vacation properties, bringing no real benefit to Summerlancfal\a1~ 

;
/ File: 

Yours sincerely, _ ~ Acknowledged: ___ _ 

()~ ~ _/ 7 Copyto: 
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~ Council 

John Morgan and Louise Fournier. 28-9800 Turner St Summerland. VOH lZS (. 
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Karen Jones 

From: 
Sen't: 
To: 

GORDONBOOTHE lllllllllll~ 
July 14, 2017 7:45 AM 
Peter Waterman Action 

Subject: Fwd: Banks 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: GORDON BOOTHE 
Date: July 14, 2017 at 7:42:30 AM PDT 
To: nevvs(c/)summerlandreview.com 
Subject: Banks 

Open letter to Summerland mayor and council: 
Re: Banks Crescent proposed retirement home 

~eted by: =---t- -

We sincerely hope that you are interested in and will act upon the opinion of the target 
demographic for this proposal. 
At 70 and 80, we are making plans for our last move, as our bungalow and garden become too 
much for us to maintain. The proposed senior's home sounds like a perfect concept for our 
transition to assisted living and care. 
However, as representatives of today's more active seniors, we would never consider moving to 
that isolated, hilly, difficult-to-access location. While we can still drive, bicycle and walk, we 
insist on our independence. As these privileges depart us, then electric karts will become 
essential alternatives. This is the current demographic trend. 
We insist on a location that is relatively flat, has sidewalks, and is close to the town center. It 
doesn't matter how palatial, well-designed and run this facility, it is in totally the wrong 
location. 
The empty store fronts in Summerland point to the need for a sizeable injection of consumers in 
town. 
The residents of this remote development will use the provided shuttle to go directly to one of 
the malls in Penticton, denying Summerland businesses of that consumer boost so sorely needed. 
There are many vacant locations in Summerland town that should be a priority for this type of 
facility, that would then prove as in-demand as Angus Place. Tax incentives would be infinitely 
better given if necessary to ensure that this facility is built in the correct location. 
It is a sad characteristic of municipalities to attempt a misguided signature project. The previous 
council did this with the ALR swap. We arrived in Summerlandjust in time to take part in 
dismissing that group. We voted for you, Mayor Waterman and councillors, for your dedication 
to opposing than scheme. You might also check with Dean Fortin, briefly our mayor of Victoria, 
until the Blue Bridge replacement fiasco sank him politically without trace. 
We believe that this project in its current misplaced location will not market well to seniors, but 
will become investment and vacation properties, bringing no real benefit to Summerland at all. 
John Morgan and Louise Fournier 
Summer land 
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Tricia Mayea 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Mayor and Councillors, 

Henry Sielmann 
Tuesday, July 18, 2017 11 :34 AM 
Mayor and Council; All Council 
New citizen group in support of the iCasa Project 
Welcome iCasa - CSI letter.pdf 

A new citizen group has been formed in Summerland that wants to present a balanced and factual view of 
the Banks Crescent iCasa Development. We see a lot of positives in this project and intend to conduct an 
information campaign directed at the citizens and business owners of Summerland. 

The attached letter is the first in a series of letters that will be published over the coming weeks. We are 
also in the process of developing a website that will help disseminate fact-based information and describe 
the benefits that we feel can be realized. 

Henry Sielmann on behalf of the Summerland Citizens Supporting iCasa Advocacy Group (Summerland 
CSI) 

1 

Action 
File: ____ ~,.-,1,----
Acknowledged: ;:ah"I 
Copy to: 
_Mayor 

Council 
CAO = Council Correspondence 
Reading File: 

= Agenda Item: _ _ _ 
Referred to A:: 

fl-I - u:;t /\.. ( $ . 

Completed by: --'~c..n4"""'-r--.-



WELCOME SUMMERLAND iCASA RESORT LIVING PROJECT! 

Dear Editor, 

We are CSI Summerland (Citizens Supporting iCasa) an advocacy group of Summerland residents who 
welcome and support the economic, social and community benefits associated with the iCasa Resort 
Living project. 

We realize the short and long term benefits this project will bring to Summerland by providing 
sustainability, economic growth and healthy living. 

We intend to provide a balance to the ongoing debate regarding this project by separating fact from 
fiction and applying reason and sound judgement as opposed to rumour, speculation and fear 
mongering. 

We intend to publish a series of letters over the next several weeks that will investigate various aspects 
of this project to provide you, the reader, with factual information. 

Please visit our new website www.summerlandcsi.com or email info@summerlandcsi. com for further 
information on how you can join and support our group. 

Thank you! 

Marie Gallant 



Karen Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mayor, Council and Staff 

DIANA SMITH > 
July 18, 2017 3:41 PM 
Peter Waterman; Linda Tynan; Dean Strachan 
Toni Boot; Doug Holmes; Richard Barkwill; Erin Trainer; Erin Carlson; Janet Peake 
Lark Group Latest Pamphlet - 13610 Banks Crescent 
Lark Group Development Highlights July 2017.pdf 

I was most disturbed today to see the latest propaganda from Lark Group. See attached 

Does council know what they're voting on with an apparent moving target of number of units, types of accommodation 
and amenities? 

What started last April as 340 units has grown to 404 units with no information on numbers of market housing, assisted 
living and independent living. There is now no mention of dementia care. 

With the increase in units I assume new traffic studies will be needed in addition to recalculation of all services, including 
the impact to the hatchery 

The pamphlet states "all ages" what is the criteria now? 

Misleading residents with costs of the project and revenue when District Staff have not yet completed the services and 
roads cost? What is the $600 for water infrastructure to the hatchery referring to? Has the hatchery agreed? 

Is it not the Districts responsibility to ensure residents get factual, current, verified information on any major development 
particularly one of this magnitude? 

Is this the kind of developer, one who continues to mislead the public, that the town wants to partner with? 
Is this a partner you feel you can trust? 

Most disturbing ... 
Diana Smith 
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, 
~ tca~a 
resort living 

iCasa Resort Living is a proposed resort-style, seniors living development on Banks Crescent in Summerland. BC developed in 
partnership between Saint Elizabeth Health Care and the Lark Group. 

The 404 unit state-of-the-art. age in place community provides best in class market l1ousing, independent and assisted 
living units with a number of exciting amenities. This project is attractive to all ages offering a true campus of care. 

Saint Elizabeth Health Care is a not-for-profit charitable healthcare service provider with over 100 years dedicated to the 
health of people and their communities. Their award-winning team of health profess1onals has delivered 50 million health 
care visits throughout Canada in the past 10 years. They also plan on offering their home care health services to seniors 
living in Summerland and surrounding areas so they can live in their home longer. Visit www.saintelizabeth.com for more 
information. 

Lark Group is a family-owned developer, builder and healthcare innovation company with 45 years of experience in BC. 
Lark has focused its design, construction and facility management strengths on the long term care environment and 
award-winning healthcare projects in response to the aging population. Visit www.larkgroup.com for more information. 

Creates an economic stimulator by generating 200-300 local construction jobs, 7 5-100 permanent jobs when it opens, 
providing up to $5 million per year in annual salaries, providing the District of Summerland with a $125 million capital 
investment, generating another $2.5 million in development cost charges paid to the District. another $400,000 in annual 
property tax revenue and will provide at least $1 million in infrastructure upgrades for the District. 

Provides the District of Summerland with waterworks infrastructure valued at $600,000 for the Summerland Hatchery. 
This will safeguard the hatchery against potential water supply risk for future operations. 

Avoids the high hazard development permit areas of Summerland. Areas of the development site that have a natural 
gradient will be made fiat in order to facilitate movement around the site, and to support the use and enjoyment of the many 
recreational activities being provided. 

Visit www.iCasaliving.com or contact Malek Ta washy at 1-2 50-213-8185 I mtawashy@lar !<group.corn 
Olivia Chang at 604-220-3386 I OliviaCl1a11g@sai11telizabeth.co111. 
iCasa Resort Living has not yet been approved and is currently under review by the District of Summerland. This is not an ottering for sale. 



Rendering of iCasa 



Karen Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Brian Wilkey 
July 18, 2017 3:27 PM 
Peter Waterman; Linda Tynan; Richard Barkwill; Doug Holmes; Toni Boot; Erin Carlson; 
Janet Peake; Erin Trainer 
Dean Strachan; 'Brian Wilkey' 
The very latest Lark pamphlet being distributed in Summerland 
Lark Group Development Highlights july 18.pdf 

Mayor, CAO and Councilors, Dean Strachan 

Please find attached the very latest Lark Group pamphlet being distributed to residents of Summerland today. 

It is important to note that the number of units being built has now gone up from 380 to 404 units. Also, there is no 

mention now of dementia care. 

Is the District of Summerland and elected officials aware this information is being distributed? Has any of this 

information been verified by the District of Summerland? Has our planning department agreed to these changes? How 

about the hatchery, are they onboard with these details? 

Although they still say this is a seniors living development, they are also stating this project is attractive to all ages. I 

presume this means it is no longer a 55 plus development. 

I believe this pamphlet is misleading and stating facts that have not all been verified or agreed to. 

I look forward to hearing back from someone about this new information being distributed. 

Thank you 

Brian Wilkey 

6119 Solly Road 

Summerland, BC 

Brian W. Wilkey 
Wilkey Consulting (1996) Ltd. 
250-494-7094 (Home Office) 
250-488-8905 (cell) 

bl!'.Y.!l l k.~'Y.@tgl!i. s : /'!(~! 
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!Casa Resort Living is a proposed resort·-style. seniors living development on Banks Crescent in Summerland. BC developed in 
pa1 tnership between Saint Elizabeth Health Care and the Lark Group. 

f1t:volupn 1ent H1gl1!igl its: 

The 404 unit state-at-the-art. age in place community provides best in class market housing, independent and assisted 
living units with a number ot exciting amenities. This project is attractive to all ages offering a true campus of care. 

Saint Elizabeth Health Care is a not-for-profit charitable healthcare service provider with over 100 years dedicated to the 
healtl1 of people and their communities. Their award-winning team of health professionals has delivered 50 million health 
care visits throughout Canada in the past 10 years. They also plan on offering their home care health services to seniors 
living in Summerland and surrounding areas so they can live in their home longer. Visit www.saintelizabeth.com ror more 
information. 

Lark Group is a family-owned developer, builder and healthcare innovation company with 45 years of experience in BC. 
Lark has focused its design, construction and facility management strengths on the long term care environment and 
award-winning healthcare projects in response to the aging population. Visit www.larkgroup.com for morn information. 

Creates an economic stimulator by generating 200-300 local construction jobs, 7 5-1 OD permanent jobs when it opens, 
providing up to $5 million per year in annual salaries, providing the District of Summerland with a $125 million capital 
investment. generating another $2.5 million in development cost charges paid to the District, another $400.000 in annual 
property tax revenue and will provide at least $1 million in infrastructure upgrades for the District. 

Provides the District of Summerland with waterworks infrastructure valued at $600.000 for the Summerland Hatchery. 
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

Visit www.iCasaLiving.com or contact Malek Tawashv at 1-250-213-8185 I mtawashy@la1kgroup.com 
Olivia Cha11g at 604-220-3386 I OliviaCllang@saintelizabeth.com. 
iCasa Resort Living has not yet been approved and is currently under review by the District of Summerland. This is not an ottering for sale. 



Rendering of iCasa 



Tricia Mayea 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, July 18, 2017 7:32 PM 
Mayor and Council 
Banks Crescent Development 

We have been observing the discussions regarding this project for quite some time. Since we have noticed a lot of 
petitions and letters, we thought that we would like to let Council know that after reviewing all the arguments for and 
against this project, we believe that this project would be great asset to our community and would like Council to know 
that we support it. 

NB. Please do not use our name publicly, we just want Council to know our position on this matter. 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
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Attachments: 

Dear Mayor and Councilors, 

I was just on the District's website. It states: 

OCP Amendment and Rezoning of 
13610 Banks Crescent 
Application Summary 

The applicant wishes to construct a 380 unit seniors housing complex with a mixture of market housing, 
independent, and assisted living units. 

The application is to amend the Official Community Plan to change the future land use designation from Agriculture 
to High Density Residential (HDR). The application is also to amend the Zoning Bylaw to change the zone from Al -
Agricultural Small Acreage Zone to CD8 ~ Comprehensive Development Zone 8. 

The current zoning amendment is to create a new Comprehensive Development Zone to permit a sen iors housing 
project comprised of 5 separate buildings. The buildings are intended to include approximately 230 units of market 
housing for seniors, 100 units of independent living and 50 units of assisted living. The concept is to allow seniors 
to age in place and move to different sections of the development as they age and require greater levels of care. 

The development is predominantly six storeys in height over three levels of underground parking. The living space 
will be constructed of wood frame over the concrete parking structure. The .proposal includes amenities for 
residents, staff and visitors. 

I have attached the latest flyer and petition being circulated in the community by the Lark Group. I have serious 
concerns about these. 

With reference to the flyer: 

1) The scope of the development has significantly changed from 380 units to 404 and is now predominately 7 
stories and not six. Doesn't this significantly change the application? 
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2) The annual property tax revenue to the District is stated to be $400K while the District has indicated that it will 
only be $200K in its revenue analysis. With the scope of the project changing so frequently, how can we be 
assured what the gross revenue is and what the associated costs will be? 

3) They plan to provide waterworks infrastructure to the hatchery valued at $600K. That investment is 
insignificant to a hatchery that generates millions of dollars to the province. Has the Freshwater Fisheries 
Society of BC approved this infrastructure? Does this presume that the water license owned by the District and 
its residents has been assured to them? 

With reference to the petition : 

There are a number of inaccuracies in the "Answers" published in the petition but the most significant one and at the 
heart of the matter is #7. The last sentence reads: "The size and density of the development matches the Official 
Community Plan of 2015 that was decided upon by the District and its residents". THAT IS SIMPLY NOT TRUE. If that 
was the case, why apply for the OCP Amendment and Rezoning of Banks Crescent? Have the developers been led to 
believe that the project complies with the OCP? Isn't the question before council to amend the OCP and rezoning of 
Banks Crescent? 

I would sincerely like answers to these questions, rather than receiving the standard reply about "going through the 
process". There have been a lot of questions asked and not many answers provided as promised. The process has been 
long and arduous and the developers are changing their plans and pulling out all stops the longer this process goes on. I 
understand that all the T's have not been crossed and the l's have not been dotted, but surely you have enough 
information now to determine whether you are for or against this development. 

Sincerely, 
Rita Connacher 
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020 petition introduction: 

St. Elizabeth and the Lark Group are canvasing the neighbourhood to ask for support on the proposed 

lcasa development on Banks Crescent. Could we ask to sign a letter of support for the project? 

Questions/concerns? 
1. "I don't know the Developer and/or don't trust them" 
Answer: Lark Group is deeply committed to supporting improvements across all levels of 

Healthy Aging and Seniors Care and is a sponsor and significant partner of the Canadian Frailty 

Network (http ://www.cfn-nce.ca/) and has recently contributed significant matching research 

funds towards the recruitment of a world leading Scientist, Dr Jing Shi, as the Lark Group's first 

Fellowship in Frailty. Dr. Shi will be joined by a team of clinicians and academic leaders in 

developing improvements in care for frail elderly Canadians. In addition, the Lark Group has 

generously contributed to numerous clinical improvement initiatives, including Safer at HOME, 

the Frail Elderly Project and has most recently has become the lead sponsor for the Alzheimer's 

BC Coffee Break series, supporting Alzheimer's education for families and communities across 

British Columbia . 

2. "I'm concerned that this development will threaten the operation of the Fish Hatchery" 
Answer: The Lark Group would like to save the Summerland Hatchery. In hearing the concerns of the 
hatchery and neighbors, the Lark Group has retained a second opinion form another geotechnical 
engineer on the design and construction plans for the project with respect to the aquifer. The 
geotechnical consultant agrees that there are no impacts expected on either quality of quantity of 
groundwater available from the underlying aquifer as a result of the development. Despite this, we have 
taken an additional 6 months to develop a contingency water supply option for the hatchery in that of a 
deep water intake from Lake Okanagan. This contingency supply option will safeguard the hatchery 
against water supply risk for the future operations. The developer will be donating this new piece of 
waterworks infrastructure estimated at $600,000 to the district of Summerland. The infrastructure will 
save the Summerland hatchery from being dependent upon a single water source and provide the 
hatchery with a consistent and reliable water supply with which to secure future operations of the 
hatchery. 

3. " I heard that the District of Summerland would have to use one of their emergency water licenses to 
provide the water for the secondary water source" 

Answer: Yes, It's been proposed that the District's water license would be utilized . The infrastructure 
requested to get this system installed would be paid for by the developer and ownership of this system 
would be retained by the District of Summerland. This would allow the District to obtain an asset at no 
cost to the district. This water source would not necessarily only be utilized by the Fish Hatchery, it would 
provide an opportunity for emergency use by the district if any other source of water is affected in the 
future. 

4. "We don't support agricultural land being zoned for residential. We want to see this land protected 
and used for agricultural use" 

Answer: "The Lark Group wants to preserve Agricultural land which has been reserved for Agricultural 
use. We also support the freedom of choice for all land owners, whose land falls outside of the 
Agricultural land reserve, to apply to the District to use their land in the manner they see fit to do. The 
lands that comprise the project are not part of the ALC's Agricultural land reserve and therefore we 
support the property owner's right to freely apply for a change to use subject to the District of 
Summerland's zoning and development bylaws" 



5. "The proposed location is not a good location for seniors because of the steep slopes and high 
hazard areas. Why can't you just build it in another location?" 

Answer: It would not make sense, nor be permitted, to have a development constructed in a steep-sloped 
high hazard development permit area of Summerland. The Project is not being built in a high hazard 
development permit area as defined by the District of Summerland's engineering department. Areas of 
the site that have a natural gradient will be made flat in order to facilitate movement around the site and 
to support the use and enjoyment of many recreational activities being provided. Transportation services 
to and from destinations within Summerland will be made available to our community members 

6. "The neighbourhood road network is not setup for that many vehicles to access the site" 
Answer: A traffic study was provided by a consultant after studying the road networks. The consultant 
found that there was no evidence that any significant vehicle or access issues would be created. The road 
will also require an upgrade which will be paid for by the developer 

7. "The project is just too big for the location, why can't you build a smaller development" 
Answer: The developer will be contributing to the District in form of a Development Cost Surcharge of 
approximately 2.5 million dollars over the course of the project. These funds go to the District which is 
generally used for upgrading aging infrastructure throughout the district which would otherwise be 
funded through property tax dollars. The size and density of the development matches the Official 
Community Plan of 2015 that was decided upon by the District and its residents 

8. "I'd like to speak with someone further about the project, who can I contact?" 
Answer: Malek and Olivia would be happy to answer any questions that you may have. Please feel free to 
contact them via email or the provided phone numbers. 

Lark Group - Malek Tawashy mtawashy@larkgroup.com 1-250-213-8185 
St. Elizabeth - Olivia Chang oliviachang@saintelizabeth.com 1-604-220-3386 

9. "I already signed the petition that's been circulated around town for the past few months, I shouldn't 
sign them both" 

Answer: We are aware of the opposing petition that's been circulated. We believe the 3 points that have 
been made on the petition don't take into consideration the solutions that have been presented. 

10. "I don't want to sign anything" 
Answer: We understand that many people support the project for a variety of reasons but don't want to 
get directly involved. You may also email your District Council and the Mayor to offer support for the 
project and ask that they not include your name publically 



, 
" tca~a 
resort living 

iCasa Resort Living is a proposed resort-style, seniors living development on Banks Crescent in Summerland. BC developed in 
partnership between Saint Elizabeth Health Care and the Lark Group. 

The 404 u11it state-of-the-art. age in place community provides best in class market housing, independent and assisted 
living units with a number of exciting amenities. This project is attractive to all ages offering a true campus of care. 

Saint Elizabeth Health Care is a not-for-profit charitable healthcare service provider with over 100 years dedicated to the 
health of people and their communities. Their award-winning team of health professionals has delivered 50 million health 
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
award-winning healthcare projects in response to the aging population. Visit www.larkgroup.com tor more information. 

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

Visit www.iCasaliving.com or contact Malek Tawashy at 1-250-213-8185 I rntawasily@larkgroup.com 
Olivia Cl1a11g al 604-220-3386 / OliviaCilang@saintelizabeth.com. 
iCasa Resort Living has not yet been approved and is currently under review by the District of Summerland. This is not an offering for sale. 



Rendering of iCasa 



Karen Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Editor, 

Donna Wahl 
July 20, 2017 12:40 PM 
Peter Waterman; Erin Carlson; Erin Trainer; Janet Peake; Toni Boot; Richard Barkwill; 

Doug Holmes 
Tricia Mayea 
Fire danger 

With this summer's wildfires coming so quickly on the heels of flooding in the Okanagan, it 
does make me wonder just how safe the proposed Banks Development complex would be. 
The land, as we know is bowl-shaped with the lower lip of the bowl facing the lake. For those 
who have lived anywhere near the lake, it is well known that wind gusts whip up out of 
nowhere regularly. 
With 404 units (yes, the number has increased again) of wood-framed construction in such a 
small space with still only one way in or out, the recipe for severe disaster would be 
tremendous. 
All it could take is a cigarette butt carelessly discarded from a car window and wind gusts 
from the lake to whip a firestorm right through the '404 unit bowl' and up the sagebrush to 
all neighbouring houses above and beyond. No ladder-truck can stop that. This is not scare 
tactics - it is bringing forward a real possibility. 
Is mayor and council really ready to be responsible for an event such as that? 
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Karen Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Terry & Ruth 
July 20, 2017 10:51 PM 
Peter Waterman 

Subject: Fw: Support group for iCasa development 

Att'n. Mayor Peter Waterman 

From: Terry & Ruth 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:11 PM 
To: info@summerlandcsi.com 
Subject: Support group for iCasa development 

Count me in. I think this type of development would be very positive for the future of our community. I have 
lived in or near Summerland for 38 years. Enough of this NIMBY fear mongering, that has stifled many growth 
opportunities over the years. 

Most of the population would benefit from this development through an increased tax base and the esthetic 
values the presence of this project could provide. In addition to attracting retirees from outside of the area , 
many of us who are home owners in Summerland may also look to relocate within the development as we 
adjust to changes in our lives. 

On your side, 
Terry McPhillamey 
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